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Accounting for the Effects of Regulation

ComEd accounts for its regulated electric operations in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation,” (SFAS No. 7f). SFAS No. 71 requires ComEd to record in its
financial statements the effects of rate regulation for utility operations that meet the following criteria: (1) third-party regulation of
rates; (2} cost-based rates; and (3) a reasonable assumption that all costs will be recoverable from customers through rates. ComEd
believes that it is probable that its currently recorded regulatory assets and liabilities will be recovered in future rates, However,
ComEd continues to evaluate its ability to apply SFAS No. 71, including incorporating the current events related to the regulatory and
potitical environment in Tllinois. If a separable portion of ComEd’s business was no longer able to meet the provisions of SFAS No.
71, ComEd would be required to eliminate from its financial statements the effects of regulation for that portion, which could have a
material impact on its financial condition and results of operations. See Note 3 — Regulatory Issues for further information regarding
the repeal of PUHCA effective February 8, 2006 and the regulatory and political environment in Iiinois.

Segment Information
ComEd operates in one business segment.
Revenues

Operating revenues are recorded as service is rendered or energy is delivered to customers. At the end of each month, ComEd
accrues an estimate for the unbilled amount of energy delivered or services provided to customers (see Note 4 - Accounts Receivable).

Income Taxes

Deferred Federal and state income taxes are provided on ail significant temporary differences between the book basis and the
tax basis of assets and liabilities and for tax henefits carried forward. [n accordance with the USOA, ComEd reports deferred income
tax balances arising from temporary differences in Accounts 190, 282 and 283 as appropriate, which differs from the net presentation
required under GAAP (see Note 9 - Income Taxes). Investment tax credits previously utilized for income tax purposes have been
deferred on ComEd’s Balance Sheets and are recognized in book income over the life of the related property.

Pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code and relevant state taxing authorities, Exelon and its subsidiaries file consolidated
income tax returns for Federal and certaip state jurisdictions, which include its subsidiaries in which it owns at least 80% of the
autstanding stock. ComEd records an income tax valuation allowance for deferred tax assets which are not more likely than not to be
realized in the future. See Note 9 — Income Taxes for further information.

ComEq is a pasty to an agreement (Tax Sharing Agreement) with Exelon and other subsidiaries of Exelon that provides for
the aflocation of consolidated tax liabilitics, The Tax Sharing Agreement generally provides that each party is allocated an amount of
tax similar to that which would be owed had the party been separately subject to tax. Any net benefit auributable to the parent is
reallocated to other members. That allocation is treated as a contribution to the capital of the party receiving the benefit.

Gains (Losses) on Reacquired and Retired Debt

Consistent with rate recovery for rate-making purposes, ComEd’s recoverable gains (losses) on reacquired debt related to
regulated operations are deferred and amortized 0 Account 429.1, Amortization of Gains on Reacquired Debt, and 10 Account 428.1,
Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt, aver the life of the new debr issued to finance the debt redemption, or over the life of the
original debt issuance if the debt is not refinanced. Losses on other reacquired debt are recognized as incwrred in ComEd's Stalements
of Income.

Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income {foss) includes all changes in equity during a pericd except those resulting from investments by and
distributions to shareholders. See the Statements of Accumulated Comprehensive Income, Comprehensive Income, and Hedging
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Activities for further detail, including the components of comprehensive income (loss).
Cash and Cash Equivalents

ComEd considers all temporary cash investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. ’

Allowance for Uncallectible Accounts

The allowance for uncollectible accounts reflects ComEd’s best estimate of probable losses in the accounts receivable
balance. The allowance is basest on known troubled accounts, historical experience and other currently available evidence. Customer
accounts are generally considered delinquent if the amount biiled is not received by the time the next bill is issued, which normally
occurs on a monthly basis. Customer accounts are written off based upon approved regulatory requirements.

The provision for uncoilectible accounts for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $33 million and $24 miltion,
respectively.

Inventories

Inventory is recorded at the lower of cost or market, and provisions are made for excess and obsolete inventory. Materials
and supplies iaventory generally includes the average costs of transmission and distribution materials. Materials are generally charged
to inventory when purchased and then expensed or capitalized to plant, as appropriate, when installed.

Marketable Securities

Marketable securitics are classificd as available-for-sale securities and are reported at fair value pursuant to SFAS No. 115,
“mccounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securitics” (SFAS No. 115). Unrealized gains, net of tax, for ComEd’s
available-for-sale securities are reported in other comprehensive income.

Leases

ComEd accounts for leases in accordance with SFAS No. 13, "Accounting for Leases” and determines whether its fong-term
purchase power and sales contracts are leases pursuant to EITF tssue No. 01-8, "Determining Whether an Arrangement is a Lease”. At
the inception of the lease, or subsequent modification, ComEd determines whether the lease is an operating or capital lease based upon
its terms and characteristics. -

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property. plant and equipment is recorded at cost. The cost of maintenance, repairs and minor replacements of property is
charged to maintenance expense as incurred.

Upon retirement, the cost of regulated property, net of salvage. is charged to accumulated depreciation in accordance with the
composite method of depreciation. ComEd's depreciation expense, which is included in cost of service for rate purposes, includes the
estimated cost of dismantling and removing plant from service upon retirement. Removal costs reduce the related regulatory liability.
For unregulated property, the cost and accumulated depreciation of property, plant and equipment retited or otherwise disposed of are
removed from the related accounts.

Capitalized Software Costs

Costs incurred during the application develepment stage of software projects that are developed or obtained for internal use
are capitalized. Such capitaiized amounts are amortized ratably over the expected lives of the projects when they become operational,
generally not to exceed ten years. Certain capitalized software costs are being amortized over five to fificen years pursuant to
regulatory approval, At December 31, 2006 and 2005, net unamortized capitalized software costs totaled 3118 million and $122
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million, respectively. During 2006 and 2005, ComEd amortized $21 million and $22 million, respectively, of capitalized software
COsts.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation is generally provided over the estimated setvice lives of property, plant and equipment on a straight-line basis
using the composite method. ComEd's depreciation includes a provision for estimated removal costs as authorized by the ICC,
Annual depreciation provisions for financial reporting purposes. presented by average service life and as a percentage of average
service life for each year, are presented in the table below for ComEd's electric transmission and distribution assets.

2006 2003
Average Service Life in Years 5-75 575
Average Service Life Percentage 3134% 3.44%

Amortization of regulatory assets is provided over the recovery period specified in the related legislation or regulatory
agreement. See Note 15 — Supplemental Financial Information for further information regarding the amortization of ComEd's
regulatory assets.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

ComEd applies SFAS Ne. 71 to calculate the allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC}), which is the cost, during the
period of construction, of debt and equity funds used to finance construction projects for regulated operations. AFUDC is recorded as
a charge 0 construction work in progress and as a non-cash credit w AFUDC that is inclnded in Account 432, Allowance for
Borrowed Funds Used During Construction — Credit, for debt-related funds and Account 419.1, Allowance for Other Funds Used
During Construction, for equity-related funds. The rates used for capitalizing AFUDC are computed under a method prescribed by
regulatory authorities. The following table summarizes total cost incurred and credits of AFUDC by year:

2006 2005
Total incurred interest (2) $317 $297
Credits 10 AFUDC debt (Account 432) 9 2
Credits to AFUDC equity (Account 419.1) 3 5

() Includes inferest expense to affiliates,

Guarantees

In accordance with FIN 45, “Guatantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness to Others™ (FIN 45), ComFEd recognizes, at the inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair market value
of the obligations they have undertaken in issuing the guarantee, including the ongoing obligation to perform over the term of the
guarantec in the event that the specified triggering events or conditions occur.

The liability that is initially recognized at the inception of the guarantee is reduced as ComEd is released from risk under the
guarantee. Depending on the nature of the guarantee, ComEd's release from risk may be recognized only upon the expiration or
settlement of the guarantee or by a sysiematic and rational amortization method over the term of the guarantee. The recognition and
subsequent adjustment of the liability are highly dependent upon the nature of the associated guarantee. See Note 14 - Commitments
and Contingencies for further information.
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Asset Impairments

Long-Lived Assets. ComEd evaluates the carrying value of long-lived assets to be held and used for impairment whenever
indications of impairment exist in accordance with the requirements of SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets” (SFAS No. 144), The carrying value of long-lived assets is considered impaired when the projected undiscounted
cash flows are less than the carrying value. In that event, a loss would be recognized based on the amount by which the camrying value
exceeds the fair value. Fair value is determined primarily by available market valuations or, if applicable, discounted cash flows.

Upon meeting certain criteria defined in SFAS No. 144, the assets and associated liabilities that compose a disposal group are
classified as held for sale and presented separately on the Balance Sheets. The carrying value of these assets is adjusted downward, if
necessary, to the estimated sales price, less cost to sell.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price paid over the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed in the acquisition of a business. Pursuant to SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS No.
142}, goodwill is not amortized but is tested for impairment at least annually or on an interim basis if an event occurs or circumstances
change that would reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying value. See Note 5 - Blectric Plant Acquisition
Adjastment (Goodwill) for information regarding the application of SFAS No. 142 and the results of goodwill impairment stydies that
have been performed, which include the $776 million and $1.2 billion goodwill impairment charges recorded in 2006 and 2003,
respectively.

Derivative Financial Insiruments

ComEd may enter into derivatives to manage its exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, changes in interest rates related to
planned future debt issuances and changes in the fair value of outstanding debt. ComEd has derivatives related to one wholesale
contract and certain other contracts to manage the market price exposures to several wholesale contracts that extend into 2007, which
is beyond the expiration of ComEd’s long-term power purchase agreement (PPA) with Exelon Generation Company, LLC
(Generation). The supplier forward contracts that ComEd has entered into as part of the initial ComEd procurement auction (See Note
3 — Regulatory Issues) are deemed to be derivatives that qualify For the normal purchase exception to SFAS No, 133, “Accounting for
Derivatives and Hedging Activities” (SFAS No. 133). ComEd does not enter into derivatives for speculative or trading purposes,
ComEd's derivative activities are in accordance with Exelon’s Risk Management Policy (RMP). ComEd accounts for derivative
financial instruments under SFAS No. 133, Under the provisions of SFAS Ne. 133, all derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet
at their fair value unless they qualify for a normal purchases or normal sales exception. Derivatives on the balance sheet are presented
as current or noncurrent mark-to-market derivative assets or liabilities, Cash inflows and outflows related to derivative instruments are
included as a component of operating, investing or financing cash fiows in the statement of cash flows, depending on the underlying
nature of ComEd's hedged items. Changes in the fair valug of derivatives are recognized in earnings unless specific hedge accounting
criteria are met. in which case those changes are recorded in earnings as an offset to the changes in fair value of the exposure being
hedged or deferred in accumulated other comprehensive income and recognized in eamings as hedged transactions occur. Amounts
recorded in earnings are incloded in Account 421, Miscellaneous Non-Operating Income and Account 426.5, Other Deductions on
ComEd’s Statements of Income.

Revenues and expenses on contracts that qualify as normal purchases or normal sales are recognized when the underlying
physical transaction is completed. *Normal” purchases and sales are contracts where physical delivery is probable, quantities are
expected 10 be used or sold in the normal course of business over a reasonable period of time, and price is not tied to an unrelated
undetlying derivative. [f it were determined that a transaction designated as a “normal” purchase or a “normal” sale no longer met the
scope exceptions, the fair value of the related contract would be recorded on the balance sheet and immediately recognized through
eamings.

A derivative financial instrument can be designated as 2 hedge of the fair value of a recognized asset or liability or of an
unrecognized firm commitment (fair-value hedge), or a hedge of a forecasted transaction or the variability of cash flows to be received
or paid related 1o a recognized asset or liability (cash-flow hedge). Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highty effective, and
is designated and qualifies as, a fair-value hedge, are recognized in earnings as offsets to the changes in fair value of the exposure
being hedged. Changes in the fair value of a derivafive that is hiphly effective, and is designated and gualifies as, a cash-flow hedge
are deferred in accumulated other comprchensive income and are recognized in earnings as the hedged transactions occur. Any
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ineffectiveness is recognized in eamings immediately. On an ongoing basis, ComEd assesses the hedge effectiveness of all derivatives
that are designated as hedges for accounting purposes in order to determine that each derivative continues to be highly effective in
offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items. If it is determined that the derivative is not highly effective as a hedge,
hedge accounting will be discontinued prospectively.

Severance Benefits

ComEd participates in Exelon’s ongoing severance plans, which are accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 112,
“Employer’s Accounting for Postemployment Benefits, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 5 and 43" (SFAS No. 112) and SFAS
No. 88, “Employers’ Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits™
{SFAS No. 88). Amounts associated with severance benefits that are considered probable and can be reasonably estimated are
accrued. See Note 7~ Severance Accounting for further discussion of ComEd’s accounting for severance benefits.

Retirement Benefits

ComEd participates in Exelon’s defined benefit pension plans and postretirement plans. Exelon’s defined benefit pension
plans and postretirement benefit plans are accounted for in accordance with SFAS Nao, 87, “Employer’s Accounting for Pensions”,
SFAS No. 88, SFAS No. 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions” (SFAS No. 106}, FASB Staff
Position {FSP) FAS 106-2, “Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improverment and
Modernization Act of 2003” (FSP FAS 106-2) and SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASE Statements No, 87, 8, 106, and 132(R)” (SFAS No. 158), and are disclosed in
accordance with SFAS No. [32-R, “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits — an Amendment of
FASE Statements No, 87, 88, and 106" {revised 2003) and SFAS No. 158. See Note 11 — Retirement Benefits for further discussion
of ComEd’s accounting for retirement benefits,

FSP FAS 106-2. Through Exelon’s postretirement benefit pfans, ComEd provides retirees with prescription drug coverage.
The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (Prescription Drug Act was enacted on December 8,
2003. The Prescription Drug Act introduced a prescription drug benefit under Medicare as well as a Federal subsidy to sponsors of
retivee health care benefit plans that provide a benefit that is at Jeast actuarially equivalent to the Medicare prescription drug benefi:.
Management believes the prescription drug benefit provided under Exelon’s postretirement benefit plans is at least actuarially
equivalent to the Medicare prescription drug benefit. In tesponse to the enactment of the Prescription Drug Act, in May 2004, the
FASB issued FSP FAS 106-2, which provided transition guidance for accounting for the effects of the Prescription Drug Act and
superseded FSP FAS 106-1, which had been issued in January 2004, FSP FAS 106-] permitted a plan sponsor of a postretirement
health care plan that provides a prescription drug henefit to make a one-time election to defer the accomting for the effects of the
Prescription Drug Act. ComEd made the one-time election allowed by FSP FAS 106-1 during the first quarter of 2004. During the
second quarter of 2004, ComEd early adopted the provisions of FSP FAS 106-2, resulting in a reduction in net periodic postretirement
benefit cost.

New Accounting Pronouncements

ComEd has identified the following new accounting pronouncements that either have been recentty adopted or issued that
may affect ComEd upon adeption.

SFAS No. 123-R

ComFE4 participates in Exelon’s stock-based compensation plans. Exelon grants stock-based awards through its Long-Term
Incentive Plans (LTIPs), which primarily include stock options and performance share awards. Prior to January 1, 2006, Exelon
accounted for these stock-based awards under the intrinsic value method of Accounting Principles Board (APB) Ne. 25, *Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees” (APB No, 25). This method under APB No. 25 resulted in no expense being recorded for stock option
grants in 2005, On January 1. 2006, Exelon adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Staternent No, 123 (revised 2004),
“Share-Based Payment” (SFAS No. 123-R). which replaces SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”
(SFAS No. 123) and supersedes APB No. 25. SFAS No. [23-R requires that compensation cost relating to stock-based payment
transactions be recognized in the financial statements. That cost is measured on the fair value of the equity or hability instruments
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issued. SFAS No. 123-R applies 1o all of Exelon's outstanding unvested stock-based awards as of Japuary 1, 2006 and all prospective
awards using the modified prospective transition method without restaternent of prior periods.

ComEd is aliocated a portion of the stock-based compensation costs incurred by Exelon. ComEd's stock-based compensation
expense (pre-tax) during the twelve months ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $12 million and $2 million, respectively.

2005 Pro Forma Information

The table below shows the effect on ComEd’s net loss had Exelon elected to account for all of its stock-based compensation
plans using the fair-value method under SFAS No, 123 for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005:

Year Ended
December 31, 2005
Net foss — as reported 3 (685)
Deduct: Total stock-based compensation expense determined under fair-value method
for all awards, net of income taxesta) 3
Pro forma net foss S (688)

(a) The fair value of stock options granfed was estimated using a Black-Scholes-Mertan optisa-pricing model,

This note shouid be read in conjunction with Nowe 1 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
included in Exelon's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 for more information on Exelon’s stock-based compensation
plans.

SFAS No. 155

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments, amendment of
FASB Statements No. 133 and 140" (SFAS No. 155). SFAS No. 155 gives entities the option of applying fair value accounting to
certain hybrid financial instruments in their entirety if they contain embedded derivatives that would otherwise require bifurcation
under SFAS No. 133. SFAS No. 155 was effective for ComEd as of January |, 2007. The adoption of this standard did not have a
material impact on ComEd.

FSP FIN 46(R)-6

In April 2006, the FASB issued FAP FIN 46{R)-6, “Determining the Variahility to Be Considered in Applying FASB
Interpretation No. 46(R)” {FSP 46(R)-6). This pronouncement provides guidance on how a reporting enterprise should determine the
variability 1o be considered in applying FIN 46-R, which could impact the assessment of whether certain variable interest entities are
cansolidated, FSP 46(R)-6 was effective for ComEd on July 1, 2006. The adoption of this standard did not have a material impact on
ComEd in 2006. As the provisions of FSP 46(R)-6 are applied prospectively, the impact to ComEd cannot be determined until the
transactions occur.

FIN 48

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. (FIN) 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in lncome Taxes, an
Interpretation of FASB Statement No, 109 (FIN 48), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in
accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” (SFAS No. 109). FIN 48 applies to all income tax positions taken on
previously filed tax returns or expected 1o be taken on & future tax retum. FIN 48 prescribes a benefit recognition model with a
two-step approach, a more-likely-than-not recognition criterion and a measurement atiribute that measures the position as the Jargest
amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement. If it is not mare likely than not that the
benefit will be sustained on its technical merits, no benefit will be recorded. Uncertain tax positions that relate only to timing of when
an item is inctuded on a tax return are considered to have met the recognition threshold for purposes of applying FIN 48, Therefore, if
it can be established that the only uncertainty is when an item is taken on a tax return, such positions have satisfied the recognition step
for purposes of FIN 48 and uncertainty related to timing should be assessed as part of measurement. FIN 48 also requires that the
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amount of interest expense and income to be recognized refated to uncertain tax positions be computed by applying the applicable
statutory rate of interest to the difference between the tax position recognized in accordance with FIN 48 and the amount previously
taken or expecied to be taken in a tax return.

FIN 48 was effective for ComEd as of January 1, 2007. The change in net assets as a result of applying this pronouncement was
considered a change in accounting principle with the cumulative effect of the change required to primarily be treated as an adjustment
to the opening balance of retainied earnings. Adjustments to goodwill or regulatory accounts associated with the implementation of
FIN 48 were based on other applicable accounting standards. ComEd has not fully completed the process of evaluating the impact of
adopting FIN 48, Nevertheless, ComEd has performed procedures to estimate the anticipated impacts of the adoption of FIN 48,
ComEd estimates that the adoption of FIN 48 will result in reductions to the January 1, 2007 balance of retained carnings and electric
plant acquisition adjustment (Goodwill) of approximately 31 million and $53 million, respectively. The estimated impact of the
adoption of FIN 48 on ComEd’s financial statements is subject to change due to potential changes in interpretation of FIN 48 by the
FASE and other regulatory bodies and the finalization of ComEd’s adoption efforts.

EITF g6-3

In June 2006, the FASB ratified EITF lssue No. 06-3, “How Sales Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to
Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income Statement (That Is, Gross Versus Net Presentation)” (EITF 06-3). -
EITF 06-3 provides guidance on disclosing the accounting policy for the income statement presentation of any tax assessed by a
governmental authority that is directly imposed on a revenue-producing transaction between a seller and a customer on either a gross
(included in revenues and costs) or a net (excluded from revenues) basis. In addition, EITF 06-3 requires disclosure of any such taxes
that are reported on a gross basis as well as the amounts of those taxes in interim and annual financial statements for each period for
which ap income statement is presented. EITF 06-3 will be effective for ComEd as of January 1, 2007 ComEd discloses taxes that are
imposed on and concwrent with a specific revenue-producing transaction in accordance with EITF Issue No. 99-19, “Reporting
Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent.” ComEd's utility taxes are presented on a gross basis (see Note 15 —
Supplemental Financia! information). As EITF 06-3 provides only disclosure reguirements, the adoption of this standard did not have a
material impact on ComEd.

SFAS Neo. 157

In September 2006, the FASB issued FASE Statement No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS No. 157). SFAS No. 157
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements but does
not change the requirements to apply fair value in existing accounting standards. Under SFAS No. 157, fair value refers 1o the price
that would be received to scll an asset or paid to transfer g liability in an orderly ransaction between market participants in the market
in which the reporting entity transacts. The standard clarifies that fair value should be based on the assumptions market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability. SFAS No. 157 will be effective for ComEd as of January I, 2008 and ComEd is
currently assessing the impact that SFAS No. 157 may have on its financial statements.

SAB No. 108

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 (SAB No. 108) regarding the quantification of
financial statement misstatements. SAB No, 108 requires a “dual approach” for quantifications of errors using both 2 method that
focuses on the income statement impact, including the cumulative effect of prior years' misstatements, and a method that focuses on
the period-end balance sheet. SAB No. 108 will be effective for ComEd as of January 1, 2007, The adoption of this standard did not
have a material impact on ComEd.

Cunnlative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles

FIN 47. In March 2005, the FASB issued FIN 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations” (FIN 47), which
clarifies that the term “conditional asset retirement obligation” as used in SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations” (SFAS No. 143), refers to a legal obligation to perform an asset retirement activity in which the timing and/or method of
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settlement are conditional on a future event that may or may not be within the contro! of the entity. FIN 47 requires an entity to
recognize a liability for the fair valve of a conditional asset retirement obligation if the fair value of the liability can be reasonably
estimated. FIN 47 was effective for ComEd as of December 31, 2005. See Note 10 — Asset Retirement Obligations for further
information. During 2005, ComEd recorded a charge of $15 million to Account 435, Extraordinary Deductions, (related income taxes
of $6 million were recorded in Account 4093, Income Taxes — Federal and Other) as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle pursuant to the adoption of FIN 47. The adoption of this standard did not have a material impact on ComEd’s historical
Statements of Income.

2. Acquisitions and Dispositions

During 2005, ComEd’s subsidiary EDCAN and its subsidiary EFP were liquidated and are pending legal dissolution, which is
expected in 2007, As a result of this, EDCAN’s and EFP’s foreign currency adjustments were recognized in 2005, resulting in a net
gain of $1.2 million, which was recorded in Account 418.1, Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies.

3. Regulatory Issues

The legislatively mandated transition and rate freeze period in Iilinois ended in January 2007. Associated with the end of this
rate freeze. ComEd has been engaged in various regulatory proceedings to establish rates for the post-2006 period, which are more
fully described below. In view of the rate increases following the expiration of the rate freeze, varicus Illinois legislative attempts, as
mare fully described below, have been made to roll back and freeze ComEd's rates for an additional period or to control the rate at
which the rate increases are phased in.

Hlinoix Procurement Case. On February 23, 2005, ComEd made a filing with the ICC to seck regulatory approval of tariffs
that would authorize ComEd to bill its customers for electricity costs incurred under a reverse-auction competitive bidding process (the
Procurement Case). On Octaber [7, 2005, Exelon filed a request for a declaratory order at the FERC secking approval of the
reverse-auction competitive bidding process it planned to use for ComEd's procurement of wholesale supplies of electricity. On
December 16, 2005, FERC issued an order holding that the proposed competitive bidding process satified FERC's criteria for a
competitive process and that Generation would be eligible for market-based rate sales to ComEd under the terms of the auction. On
May 1, 2006, FERC denied the Nlinois Atiomey General's request for rehearing of that order, and the Attorney General filed a petition
for review of the ICC's decision in the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit. That appeal remains
pending. On January 24, 2006, the ICC, by a unanimous vote, approved a reverse-auction competitive bidding process for procurement
of electricity by ComEd after the end of the tramsition period. This approval, currently under appeal before the Tilinois Appellate
Court, provides ComEd with stability and greater certainty that it will be able to procure energy through the auction process, a
transparent market mechanism, and pass through the costs of that energy to ComEd's customers. The energy price that resulted from
the first auction is fixed until June 2008. The reverse-auction competitive bidding process is administered by an independent auction
manager, with oversight by ICC staff. On December 6, 2006, the ICC staff released its report on the auction, which generally spoke
favorably of the process and the outcome. The report recommended the continued use of the reverse-auction for future electric power
procurement. In order to mitigate the effects of changes in future prices, electricity to serve residential and commercial customers with
foads less than 400kW will be procured through staggered contracts. The ICC wili subsequently review on an annual basis the
prudence of ComEd’s electricity puechases, but compliance with the 1CC-approved reverse-auction ptocess will establish a rebuttable
presumption of prudence.

Various parties, including governmental and consumer representatives and ComEd, have filed petitions for review of portions
of the ICC's January 24, 2006 order with the Illinois Appellate Court. While ComEd is generally supportive of the order in the
Procurement Case, ComEd has objected to the requirement for an after-the-fact prudence review, On June 2, 2006, the Hllinois
Attorney General filed a petition with the Illinois Supreme Court asking the Supreme Court to hear the matter on ditect appeal, to grant
expedited review of the pending appeals, and to stay implementation of the auction pending appeal. On August 4, 2006, the Illinois
Supreme Court denied this petition. The lllinois Attorney General filed a petition with the Ilinots Appellate Court asking for a stay of
implementation of the ICC order in the Procurement Case pending the I)linois Appellate Court’s decision on the appeals. That request
was denied on August 23, 2006. On December 29, 2006, the [linois Appellaie Court denied the [liinois Attorney General’s request for
a stay of implementation of the ICC order in the Procurement Case. On January 11, 2007, the llinois Supreme Court denied the
lilinois Attomey General’s motion for a stay. The appeals before the Tllinois Appellate Court are pending. The Illinois Appellate Court
will hear arguments on this case in late May 2007,

[FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.9 1l




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An QOriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Comronwealth Edison Company (2) =£\ Resubmission N 2006/04

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

On March 15, 2007, the Iilinois Attorney General filed a complaint before FERC alleging that the prices to all suppliers
resutting from the auction are unjust and unreasonable under the Federal Power Act and that the suppliers colluded in the course of the
auction. On April 4, 2007, at the request of the Illinois Attomey General and the recommendation of its staff, the ICC initiated a
proceeding to determine whether to authorize the public release of certain confidential information related to the reverse auction. In its
publicly filed FERC complaint, the Illinois Attorney General redacted certain portions of this confidential information, and Generation
and other parties have asked FERC to enter a protective order under which the Illinois Attomey General would provide the redacted
information to the litigants. Additionally, on March 28, 2007 and March 30, 2007, class action suits were filed in lllincis state court
against ComEd and Generation as well as the other suppliers in the Illinois procurement auction, claiming that the suppliers
manipulated the auction and that the resulting wholesale prices are unlawfully high. ComEd cannot predict the outcome of these
proceedings, but believes the claims to be completely false and unsupported by requisite evidence, and intends to vigorously oppose
these claims. :

Consistent with the process previously approved by the ICC, the ICC has opened a proceeding to consider improvements to
the procurement process. It is anticipated that a final order will be entered in that proceeding with sufficient time to incorporate
changes into the process for the February 2008 auction.

Initial ComEd Auction. The first procurement auction for ComEd’s entire load took place during September 2006 for
electricity to be delivered beginning in January 2007. It took place contemporaneously with auctions for the Joad of the Illinois
electric utilities that are subsidiaries of Ameren Corporation (Ameren). Auction participants bid on several different products
including 17-, 29- and 41-month contracts that will be “blended” together and used to serve residential and small commercial
customers, a 17-month “annual” product that will be used to serve larger non-residential customers, and a variably priced “hourly”
product that would be used to serve customers who either select hourly service or are not eligible to receive fixed price service. The
ICC accepted the auction results related to the biended and annual products but rejected the auction results for the hously product,
Under ComEd’s tariffs, electricity that would have been procured through the hourly auction is currently being purchased in the PIM
Interconnection, LLC (PIM) administered wholesale electricity markets,

ComEd has entered into supplier forward contracts with all of those who have won shares of the ComEd products through the
auction. Suppliers were limited to winning no morc than 35% in either the fixed price section or the hourly price section of the
auction{for either the ComEd or the Ameren auctions). In the ComEd auction, Generation won 35% of the fixed price auction. The
following table presents the clearing prices for each product set in the first auction for ComEd:

Price per MWh
Product 17-month contract 29-munth contract 41-moath contract
Annual $90.12 N/A N/A
Blended $63.96 $ 64,00 $63.33

The following table presents the tranches won by each supplier for the ComEd auction. Suppliers won bids for tranches or
“slices" of electricity and are required to supply a fixed percentage of the total load regardless of that leve] of load. Each supplier is
required to provide a variable quantity of power based on the tranches won.

Anpual Produet  Blended Blended Blended
Product Product Product

17-month 17-month 29.month 41-month
Suppliers contract contrad contract contract
American Electric Power Service Corporation
5 3 — —
Conectiv Energy Supply, Inc.
3 — 6 1
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Constellation Energy Commodities Group, Inc..

22 — 3 —
DTE Energy Trading, [nc...
3 3 4 —
Edison Mission Marketing & Trading, Inc....
— 19 22 —
Energy America, LLC....
— 4 — —
Exelon Generation Company, LLC....
I - 38 89
FPL Brergy Power Marketing, Inc.....
9 6 — —
). Aron & Company.....
-— 15 10 —
1.P. Morgan Ventures Energy Corporation.....
— 27 4 1
Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc......
37 3 — —
PPL EnergyPlus, Inc.......
— 6 6 2
Sempra Energy Trading Corp........
8 —_ — —
WPS Energy Services, lnc.........
— 3 — —
88 92 93 93

The next auction is scheduled for January 2008 for the period June 2008 through May 2009 (and up to May 2011 for portions
of the blended product). Auctions will be held annually thereafter covering the next June 10 May twelve-month and thirty-six-month
perios.

Rate Freeze Extension Proposal. The increases in ComEd's 2007 rates following the expiration of the rate freeze reflect the
pass-through of ComEd's costs of procuring electricity for customers, significant capital investment that ComEd made in distribution
assets, and changes in ComEd's operating costs. ComEd beligves that its average residential customer is experiencing an anaual
increase of approximately 24% in its electric bills, however, some customer increases have been larger {most notably for space heating
customers whose bills reflect, in part, the unusually cold weather in early 2007). Customers of certain other Illinois utilities have
expetienced much more significant increases in their bills. ComEd has taken steps to assist customers with the rate increases, including
a program that allows customers to elect to defer some of the increase to future years (see "Residential Rate Stabilization Program"
below), various customer assistance and energy efficiency programs, and customer education programs {(see "Environmental and
Customer Assistance Programs” below).

On March 6, 2007, the Tllinois House of Representatives (House) approved legislation that, if enacted, would rell back
ComEd's current eleciricity rates to the rates that were in effect in 2006, exclusive of 2006 competitive transition charge (CTC) rates,
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would provide for a refund, with interest, of the charges collected from residential customers in excess of those rolled-back rates sitice
January 2007, and would generally limit rate increases for all bundied service customers until at least 2010. Also, the Illinois State
Senate’s {(Senate) Environment and Energy Committee (the Senate Committee) approved a bill, that, if enacted into law as amended,
would roll back rates, exclusive of 2006 CTC rates, of certain 1llinois wtilities, not including ComEd, for at least one year, would
provide for refunds, with interest, of charges collected from customers in excess of the rolled-back rates since January 2007, and would
generally limit rate increases for at least one year. On March 22, 2007, the Senate Committee approved for consideration by the full
Senate an amendment that would make the legislation applicable to all titinois wrilities, including ComEd, On April 20, 2007, the
Senate passed legislation that would rollback and {reeze the rates of certain Hlinois wilities, not including ComEd. This bill now moves
to the House. As of April 23, 2007, the Senate has not passed any legislation rolling back or freezing ComEd's rates.

To become law in Illinois, legislation would need to be passed by the House and Senate and signed by the Governor of
Tllinois (Governor). The Governor has expressed support for rate freeze legislation. If Jegislation is enacted, it could impose a rate
freeze or take other forms. For example, some [ilinois legislators have discussed the possibility of applying a tax on electric generation
in the state as a means to reduce electric rates to the customers in the state. As of April 23, 2007, no electric generation tax legislation
had been submitted 1o either the Illinois House or Senate committees for consideration. ComEd and other interested parties, including
Generation and some other electric generating companies and suppliers, have been engaged in discussions with members of the Illinois
General Assembly and other leaders 1 explore aiternative measures in lieu of rate freeze Jegisiation or taxes on electric generation that
would provide financial assistance for Minois electric customers with unusually high electric bills and other customers in need of
financial assistance, ComEd plans to move forward with the customer relief programs affecting its customers provided that no rate
rollback and freeze legislation applicable to ComEd is enacted into law. Inclusive of ComEd's funding of its Custamers' Affordable
Reliable Energy (CARE) initiative (see "Environmental and Customer Assistance Programs™ below), ComEd anticipates that these
customer rate relief programs may cost approximately $44 million in 2007 and approximately $20 million in additiona! funds during
2008 and 2009.

ComEd is unable to predict the outcome of discussions with members of the [ilinois General Assembly or the legisiative
process in Ilfinois or whether rate rollback and freeze legislation will be applicable to ComEd in the future. ComEd believes a rate
rollback and freeze, if enacted into law, would have serious detrimental effects on linois, ComEd and consumers of electricity. See
“Post-2006 Summary” below for further detail. ComEd believes such legislation, if enacted into law, will violate Federal {aw and the
V. 5. Constitition, and ComEd is prepared to vigorously challenge any such legislation in court.

Residentigl Rate Stabilization Program. QOn December 20, 2006, the ICC approved a program, proposed by ComEd, to
mitigate the impact oa ComEd’s residential customers of ComEd’s transition from almost a decade of reduced and frozen rates to rates
that reflect the current cost of providing service. The program includes an “opt-in” feature to give residential customers the choice to
participate in the program. The program caps average annual residential rate increases at 10% in each af 2007, 2008 and 2009. For
participating customers, costs that exceed the caps would be deferred and recovered over three years from 2010 to 2012, Deferred
halances will be assessed an annual cartying charge of 3.25% to partially cover ComEd’s costs of financing the program. If ComEd’s
rate increases are less than the caps in 2008 and 2009, ComEd would begin to recover deferred amounts up to the caps with carrying
costs. The program would terminate upon a force majeure event, upon a ComEd bankruptcy, or if ComEd’s senior secured credit
ratings from two of the three major credit rating agencies fall below investment grade. The ratings test was changed by ComEd
voluntarily, It was previgusly based on the senior unsecured rating. However, the fact that ComEd's senior unsecured debt is rated
below investment grade by atl three agencies is not reflective of ComEd’s ability to support the program but instead largely relates to
legislative and political risk. ComEd's residential customers will have until August 2007 to choose to participate in the program. As of
March 31, 2007, approximately 34,000 or 1% of ComEd's residential customers have enrolled in the program. At this time, ComFEd
cannot predict the full extent of participation in the program or its financial effects.

Rlinais Rate Case. On August 31, 2005, ComEd filed 4 rate case with the 1CC to comprehensively revise its tariffs and 10
adjust rates for delivering electricity effective January 2007 (Rate Case). The commodity component of ComEd’s rates was established
by the reverse-auction process in accordance with the ICC rate order in the Procurement Case. ComEd proposed a revenue increase of
$317 million. The ICC staff and several intervenors in the Rate Case, including the Illinois Attorney General, suggested and provided
testimony that ComEd’s rates for delivery services should be reduced. On Jung 8, 2006, the administrative law judges (ALJs) issued a
proposed order recommending a revenue increase of $164 million which included ComEd’s request for recovery of several items that
previously were recorded as expense. On July 26, 2006, the ICC issued its order in the Rate Case which approved a delivery services
revenue increase of approximately $8 million of the $317 million propesed revenue increase requested by ComEd. The 1ICC order
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approved ComEd’s requested recovery of several items which previously were recorded as expense. However, the ICC disallowed rate
base treatment (return) for ComEd’s prepaid pension asset and disallowed the recovery of certain administrative and general expenses.
These disallowances did not result in an immediate write-off because the prepaid pension asset should be recovered as pension cost is
recogtized and recovered from customers in the future, The ICC tate order also provided for lower returns on rate base than ComEd
had requested. See Note 14 — Commitments and Contingencies for further information. The $CC subsequently granted in part requests
for rehearing of ComFd and various other parties. On December 20, 2006, the ICC issued an order on rehearing that increased the
amount previously approved by approximately $74 million, including a partial return on the pension asset, for a total rate increase of
$83 miliion. ComEd and various other parties have appealed the rate order to the courts. It is unjikely the appeal will be resolved until
the third quarter of 2007 at the earliest. In the event the order is ultimately changed, the changes are expected to be prospective only.

Real-Time Pricing Program. In 2006, the ICC approved a real-time pricing program which will offer residential customers
an alternative to standard flat-rate utility billing, Starting in 2007, residential customers registered in the program will be able w©
control their electricity bills by using less power during higher-priced time periods.

Hinais Rate Design Investigation On March 2, 2007, the 1CC voted to initiate investigations into ComEd's and the Ameren
Corporation (Ameren) wtilities' rate designs, particularly for residential and residential space-heating customers. The investigation was
prompted by hearings before the Tllinois House of Representatives Committee of the Whole that took place in February 2007, where
House representatives and customers spoke of extreme and unexpected rate increases that took effect January 2007. The vast majority
of noted situations related o Ameren customers. The ICC specified that the investigation would not look to the overall level of rates,
which has just recently been set, but only to the allocation among the various customer proups. The ICC has a schedule that
contemplates a final order by September 2007, which would allow implementation of changes, if any, prior to the next winter heating
season.

Original Cost Audit. In the Rale Case, che 1CC ordered an “original cost” audit of ComEd's distribution assets. The ICC
order did not find that any portion of ComEd’s delivery service assets should be disallowed because it was unreasonable in amount,
imprudently incurred or pot used and useful. The ICC rate order does not provide for a new review of these issues but instead provides
that the ICC-appointed auditors determine whether the custs of ComEd’s distribution assets were properly recorded on ComEd’s
financial statements at their original costs. The result of this audit will be addressed through a separately docketed proceeding. The
original cost audit report is expected 1o be finalized in mid-2007 with an ICC proceediog to follow the issuance of the teport. This
proceeding may extend into 2008, and ComEd is unable to predict the results of this audit,

Environmental and Customer Assistance Programs. The 1CC, in a Janvary 24, 2006 order, ordered its staff to initiate three
separate rulemakings regarding demand response programs, energy efficiency programs and renewable energy resources. These
rulemakings have proceeded with ComEd's active participation. On April 4, 2006, ComEd filed with the ICC a request for ICC
approval to purchase and receive recovery of costs associated with the output of a portfolio of competitively procured wind resources
of approximately 300 megawatts. On October 12, 2006, 1he ICC voted 5 to 0 to dismiss the three rulemaking proceedings. On April 4,
2007, at the request of ComEd, the ICC terminated the proceeding.

In July 2006, ComEd implemented Customers’ Affordable Reliable Energy (CARE]}, an initiative 1o help customers prepare
for electricity rate increases coming in 2007 after the expiration of the rate freeze in IMinois. In addition to the residential rate
stabilization program discussed above, CARE includes a variety of energy effiviency, low-income and senior citizen programs to help
mitigate the impacts of the rate increase on customers’ bills. ComEd spent approximately $9 million for CARE in 2006.

In the ICC's December 20, 2006 order approving ComEd's residential rate stabilization program, the ICC also strongly
encouraged, but did not require, ComEd to make contributions 1o environmental and customer assistance programs. On February 20,
2007, ComEd filed a letter with the ICC indicating its intent, if financially able to do so, to contribute $30 million over three years to
CARE related programs. ComEd alse stated that it did not intend to seek rate recovery of these amounts and thus did not believe that
the ICC needed to investigate the programs.

City of Chicago Negotiations. ComEd has been in negotiations with the City of Chicago related to various components of its
franchise agreement with the City of Chicago. As part of these discussions, ComEd may be able 1o resolve various outstanding issues
relating to reliability, franchise obligations and other matters. As part of any agreement, ComEd may make payments to the City of
Chicago, which may be material. No formal agreement has been reached.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.13 ]




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Petiod of Report

{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Commanwealth Edison Company (2) _ A Resubmission /i 2006/04
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued}

Customer Disconnection Moratorium. On April 20, 2007, the Senate amended and passed a bill that would prevent
customer disconnections until September i, 2007. The amended bill will now go back to the House where they can decide whether to
agree with the amendment. If’ this bifl becomes faw, ComEd believes it would eventually increase past-due amounts from customers
and have an adverse effect on ComEd's results of operations, financial position and cash flows. ComEd is unable to predict the final
ontcome of this bill.

Post-2006 Summary. ComEd cannot predict the results of any rehearings or appeals in the Rate Case or the Procurement
Case or whether the Illinois Genera) Assembly might pass rate roll back and freeze legislation or take other action that could have a
material effect on the outcome of the regulatory process. If the price which ComEd is ultimately atiowed to bill to customers for
electricity is below ComEd’s cost to procure and deliver electricity, ComEd expects that it will suffer adverse consequences, which
could be material. ComEd believes that these potential material adverse consequences could include, but may not be limited 1o,
reduced earnings for ComEd, further reduction of ComEd’s credit ratings, limited or lost access for ComEd 10 credit markets o finance
operations and capital investment, and loss of ComEd’s capacity to enter into bilateral long-term energy procurement contracts, which
may force ComEd to procure electricity at more vofatile spot market prices, all of which could lead ComEd to seek protection through
a bankruptcy filing. Moreover, to the extent ComEd is not permitted to recover its costs, ComEd’s ability to maintain and improve
service may be diminished and its ability to maintain reliability may be impaired. In the nearer term, these prospects couid have
adverse effects on ComEd's liguidity if vendors reduce credit or shorten payment terms or if ComEd's financing alternatives become
more limited and significantly less flexible. Additionally, if ComEd’s ability to recover its costs from customers through rates is
significantly affected, all or a portion of ComEd’s business could be required to cease applying SFAS No. 71, which covers the
accounting for the effects of rate regulation and which would require ComEd to eliminate the financial statement effects of regulation
for the portion of ComEd’s business that ceases to meet the criteria. This would result in the elimination of all associated regulatory
assets and liabilities that ComEd had recorded on its Balance Sheets through the recording of a one-time extraordinary gain on its
Statements of Income and Accumulated Comprehensive Income, Comprehensive Income, and Hedging Activities. At December 31,
2006, the income statement gain could have been as much as $2.3 billion (before taxes) at ComEd. Finally, the impacts and resolution
of the above items could lead to an additional impairment of ComEd’s goodwill, which would be significant and at least partially offset
the extraordinary gain discussed above. See Note 5 — Electric Plant Acguisition (Goodwill) for further information related to ComEd’s
goodwill,

Return on Common Equity Threshold. Under Dlinois legislation, if the two-year average of the eamed retum on common
equity of a wtility through December 31, 2006 exceeded an established threshold, one-half of the excess earnings must be refunded 1o
customers. The threshold rate of return on common equity is based on a two-year average of the Monthly Treasury Bond Long-Term
Average Rates (20 years and above) plus 8.5% in the years 2000 through 2006. Earnings for purposes of ComEd's threshold include
ComEd’s net income calculated in accordance with GAAP and reflect the amortization of regulatory assets. Under Illinois statute, any
impairment of goodwill would have had no impact on the determination of the cap on ComEd’s allowed equity return during the
transition period. ComEd has not triggered the earnings sharing provision through 2006. With the end of the transition and rate freeze
period, in its December 20, 2006 order the ICC authorized a retum on distribution rate base of 8.01% for ComEd starting in 2007.
Durining the first quarter of 2007, ComEd filed a transmission rate case with the FERC in which it requesied a return on transmission
rate base of 9.87%.

Delivery Service Rates. On March 3, 2003, ComEd entered into, and the ICC subsequently entered orders that implemented,
an agreement {Agreement) with various 1l}inois retail market participants and other interested parties that settled, among other things,
delivery service rates and the market value index proceeding and facilitated competitive service declarations for larpe-load customers
and an extension of ComEd's PPA with Generation. The effect of the Agreement was to lower competitive ransition charge (CTC)
collections that ComEd received from customers who taok electricity from a competitive electric generation supplier or under the
purchase power option {PPO) through 2006. The Agreement also allowed customers to lock in current CTCs for multiple years.
ComEd collected $40 million and $105 million in CTC revenues during 2006 and 2003, respectively. CTC collections ended with the
transition on January 1, 2007.

Open Access Transmission Tariff. On November 10, 2003, FERC issued an order allowing ComEd to put into effect,
subject to refund and rehearing, new transmission rates designed to reflect nearly $500 million of infrastructure investments made since
1998; however, because of the [ilinois retail rate freeze and the method for calculating CTCs, the increase has not significantly
increased operating revenues. As noted, both the rate freeze and CTCs ended in January 2007, During the third quarter of 2004, a
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settlement agreement was reached, which was approved by FERC during the founh quarter of 2004, which established new rates that
became effective May 1, 2004,

Through and Out {T&O0) Rates and Seams Elimination Charge/Cost Adjusiment/Assignment (SECA). In November 2004,
FERC issued two orders authorizing ComEd to recover amounts for a limited time during a specified transitional period as a result of
the elimination of T&O rates for transmission service scheduled out of, or across, its transmission system and ending within
pre-expansion territories of PJM or Midwest Independent System Operators {MISO). T&O rates were terminated pursuant to FERC
orders, effective December 1, 2004, The new rates, known as SECA, were coflected from load-serving entities and paid w transmission
owrners within PIM and MISO over a transitional period from December [, 2004 through March 31, 2006, subject io refund, surcharge
and hearing. As a load-serving entity, ComEd was also required to pay SECA rates during the transitiona! period based on the benefits
it received from the elimination of T&O rates of other transmission owners within PYM and MISO. Since the inception of the SECA
rates in December 2004, ComEd has recorded approximately $49 million of SECA collections net of SECA charges, including
$5 million during the vear ended December 31, 2006. Management of ComEd believes that appropriate reserves have been established
in the event that some portion of SECA collections are required to be refunded. A hearing was held in May 2006 and the ALY issued
an initial decision on August 10, 2006, The ALJ’s initial decision indicated that the transmission owners overstated their lost revenues
in theit compliance filings and the SECA rate design was flawed, Additionally, the ALJ recommended that the transmission owners
should be ordered to refile their respective compliance filings related to SECA rates. ComEd has filed exceptions to the initial
decision and FERC, on review, will determine whether or not to accept the ALJ’s recommendation. There is no timeline for FERC to
act on this matter. Settlements have been reached with various parties. FERC has approved several of these settlements while others
are still awaiting final execution and/or FERC approval. The ultimate outcome of the proceeding establishing SECA rates is uncertain,
but ComEd does not believe ultimate resolution of this matter will be material to the results of operations or financial position.

PJM Transmission Rate Design. Oa May 31, 2005, FERC issued an order creating an cvidentiary hearing process 10
examine the existing PTM transmission rate design. A number of parties submitied testimony proposing the replacement of that rate
design for existing facilities with several variations which could have an adverse impact on ComEd’s pre-tax operating income. FERC
staff submitteq testimony opposing adoption of afl of those variations, and in the aliernative recommended that FERC supplant the
existing design in which customers in a zone pay a transmission rate based on the cost of transmission in that zone, with a postage
stamp rate design across PIM in which a single. uniform charge would be applied for all existing transmission facilities. This proposal,
if adopted, would also be expected to priduce an adverse impact on ComEd’s pre-tax operating income. ComEd, as a member of the
Responsible Pricing Alliance (comprised of most of the PIM transmission owners), submitted testimony opposing all changes and
urging retention of the existing rate design at least through January 2008,

On July 13, 2006, the ALT in the case issued an Initial Decision that recommends that FERC implement the postage stamp
rate suggested by FERC staff, effective as of April 1, 2006, but also allows for the potential to phase in rate changes. On April 19,
2007, FERC issued its order on review of the ALI's decision. FERC held that PIM's current rate design for existing maiter facilities is
just and reasonable and should not be changed. That is consistent with Exelon’s position in the case. FERC also beld that new facilities
should be allocated under a different rate design. FERC held that new facilities 500 kilovolts (kV) and above should be socialized
across the entire PIM footprint and that new facilities less than 500 kV should be allocated to the beneficiaries of the new facilities.
FERC stated that PIM's stakeholders shouid develop a standard method for allocating new transmission facilities lower than 500 kV.
FERC's decision on existing facilities leaves the status quo as to existing costs. In the short term, based on new transmission facilities
approved by PIM, it is likely that socializing costs across PIM will increase costs to ComEd, but ComEd cannot estimate the final
impact on its results of operations and cash flows, both because what new facilities will be built is not certain at this time and because
how the smaller lower voltage new facilities will be allocated is uncertain. Moreover, FERC's decision may be subject to a request for
rehearing and review in the United States Court of Appeals, However, ComEd anticipate that all impacts of any rate design changes
effective after December 31, 2006 should be recoverable through retail rates in the absence of rate freeze or similar legislation. .

PIM Regional Transmission Expansion Plan (RTEP) Maiter. In November 2006, the FERC established hearing
procedures to review the cost cesponsibility of a number of PYM-mandated reliability projects that will be placed into service over the
next few years. PTM had made three filings in which it proposed to allocate the cost of these projects in accordance with the
FERC-approved RTEP process based on the load zones that benefit from the project. ComEd did not challenge PTM’s allocations.
The FERC rejected various protests challenging the general methodology for allocating the costs but set for hearing issues raising
fact-specific challenges to the allocations for specific projects. If those partics protests are granted, costs for ComEd could increase.
On February 27, 2007, the FERC stayed the procedural schedule to further consider ComEd’s request to limit the scope of this
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proceeding,

Customer Choice. Al} of ComEd's retai] customers are eligible to choose a competitive electric generation supplier and most
non-residential customers may also buy electricity from ComEd at market-based prices under the PPO.  One competitive electric
generation supphier was granted approval to serve residential customers in the ComEd service territory. However, as of December 31,
2006, they are not currently supplying electricity to any of ComEd’s residential customers. As of December 31, 2006, approximately
203,300 non-residential customers, or 28% of ComEd's annual retail kWh sales, had elected either the PPO or a competitive electric
generation supplier. Customers who receive energy from a competitive electric generation supplier contirue to pay 2 delivery charge.

The Energy Policy Act of 2005. The Energy Policy Act of 2005 (the Energy Policy Act), which was signed into law on
August 8, 2005, implements several significant changes intended to improve electric reliability, promote investment in the transmission
infrastructure, streamline electric regulation, improve wholesale competition, address problems identified in the western energy crisis
and the Enron Corporation collapse, promote fuel diversity and cleaner fuel sources, and promote greater efficiency in electric
generation, delivery and vse.

The Energy Policy Aect, through amendment of the Federal Power Act, also transferred to FERC certain additional authority.
FERC was granted new authority to review the acquisition or merger of generating facilities, along with the responsibility to address
more explicitly cross-subsidization issues in these sitations. Additionally, FERC now has the authority to approve siting of electric
transmission facifities located in national interest electric transmission corridors if states cannot or will not act in a timely manner to
approve siting. The Energy Policy Act also required the creation of a self-regulating electric reliability organization with FERC
oversight to enforce reliability rules. On July 20, 2006, pursuant to the Energy Policy Act, FERC certified the North American
Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC) as the nation’s Electric Reliability Organization. As a result, owners and operators of the
bulk power transmission system, including ComEd, will be subject to mandatory reliability standards promuigated by NERC and
enforced by FIERC.

Additionally, the Energy Policy Act repealed PUHCA effective February 8, 2006. Since Exelon was a registered hoiding
company under PUHCA, Exelon and its subsidiaries, including ComEd, were subject to a number of restrictions. These restrictions
involved financings, investments and affiliate transactions. FERC obtained additional jurisdiction for the review of affiliate
transactions, and FERC’s financing jurisdiction resumes to the extent that it was preempted by PUHCA, With the repeal of PUHCA,
the SEC’s financing jurisdiction under PUHCA for ComEd’s short-term financings reverted to FERC.,

In February 2006, ComEd received an order from FERC approving its request for short-term financing authority with FERC
in the amount of $2.5 billion, effective February 8, 2006 through December 31, 2007.

To the extent that the SECs jurisdiction under PUHCA preempted certain aspects of state regulation of Exelon, the repeal of
PUHCA will permit the states in which Exelon and its subsidiaries, including ComEd, operate to adopt additional regulations if they so
choose, absent any preemption by FERC.

4. Accounts Receivable

Customer accounts receivable at December 31, 2006 and 2005 included estimated unbilled revenues, representing an estimate
for the unbilled amount of energy or services provided to customers, and allowance for uncollectible accounts as follows:

2006 2005
Unbilled revenues $296 5§ 321
Allowance for uncollectible accounts 20 20

5. Electric Plant Acquisition Adjustment (Gondwill )

Goodwill is recorded in Account 114, Electric Plant Acquisition Adjustments and Account {15, Accumulated Provision for
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Amortization of Electric Plant Acquisition Adjustments. Pursuant to SFAS No. 142, goodwill is not amortized, but is subject o an
assessment for impairment at least annually, or more frequently, if events or circumstances indicate that goodwill might be impaired.
The impairment assessment is performed using a two-step, fair-value based test. The first step compares the fair value of the reporting
unit 10 it5 carrying amount, including goadwill. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step is
performed. The second step requires unrecognized intangible assets to be valued and then comparcs the carrying amount of the
goodwill to the estimated fair value of the goodwill. If the fair value of goodwill is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is
reported as a reduction to goodwill and a charge to other income deductions.

In the assessment to estimate its fair value, ComEd used a probability-weighted, discounted cash flow model with multipie
scenarios. The determination of the fair value was dependent on many sensitive, interrelated and uncertain variables including
changing interest rates, utility sector market performance, capitai structure, market prices for power, post-2006 rate regulatory
structures, operating and capital expenditure requirements and other factors. Additionally, ComEd’s estimate of its fair value was
compared to a fair value estimate determined by a third-party valuation firm. Changes from the assumptions used in the impairment
review could possibly result in a future impairment loss of ComEd’s goodwill, which couid be material.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Balance as of Janwary 1, 2005 $ 4,705
Resolition of certain tax matrers {23)
Impairment 1,207
Balance as of January 1, 2006 § 3475
Resolution: of certain tax matters (5)
Impairment (776)
Balance as of December 31, 2006 $ 2604

2006 Interim Goodwill Impairment Assessment, ComEd performs the annual goodwill impairment assessment in the fourth
quarter of each year- However, due to the significant negative impact of the ICC’s July 2006 order in ComEd’s Rate Case to the cash
flows and value of ComEd, an interim impairment assessment was completed during the third quarter of 2006. Based on the results of
ComEd’s interim goodwill impairment analysis, which was determined using the same model and assumptions discussed above,
ComEd recorded an impatrment charge of $776 million associated with the write-off of the goodwill during the third quarter of 2006.
The $776 million impairment of goodwill was charged to Account 425, Miscellancous Amortization. See Note 3 — Regulatory Issues
for further information regarding the Rate Case and the Procurement Case.

2006 Annual Goodwill Impairment Assessment. The annua) goodwill impairment assessment was performed as of
November 1, 2006. The first step of the annual impairment analysis, comparing the fair valwe of ComEd to its cartying value,
including goodwill, indicated no additiona! impairment of goodwill.

2005 Annual Goodwill Impairment Assessment. The annual goodwiil impairment assessment was performed as of November
1,2005. The first step of the annual impairment analysis, comparing the fair value of ComEd to its carrying value, including goodwill,
indicated an impairment of poodwill existed. The second step of the analysis indicated ComEd’s goodwill was impaired by §1.2
billion. This impairment was primarily driven by the fair value of ComEd’s below market PPA with Generation, the end of ComBd’s
regulatory teansition period at December 31, 2006 and the elimination of related transition revenues, developments in the regulatory
and political environment as of November i, 2005, anticipated increases in capital expenditures in future years and decreases in market
valuations of comparable companies that are used to estimate the fair value of ComEd. The $1.2 billion impairment of goodwill was
charged to Account 425, Miscellaneous Amortization.
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6. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities
Derivative Financial Assets and Liabilities
interesi-Rate Swaps

The fair values of ComBEd’s interest-rale swaps are determined using quoted exchange prices, extcrnal dealer prices and
available market pricing curves. At December 31, 2005, ComEd had $240 million of notional amounts of interest-rate swaps
outstanding, which were settled on January 17, 2006 for a cash payment of approximately $1 million. At December 31, 2006, ComEd
did not have any cash-flow hedges outstanding,

Fair-Vatue Hedges. ComEd may utilize fixed-to-floating interest-rate swaps from time to time as a means to achieve its
targeted level of variable-rate debt as a percent of total debt. At December 31, 2005, ComEd had $240 million of notional amounts of
fair-value hedges outstanding. Fixed-to-floating interest-rate swaps are designated as fair-value hedges, as defined in SFAS Ne. 133,
and, as such, changes in the fair value of the swaps are recorded in eanings; however, as long as the hedge remains effective and the
underlying liability remains outstanding, changes in the fair value of the swaps are offset by changes in the fair value of the hedged
liabilities. Any change in the fair value of the hedge as a result of ineffectiveness is recorded immediately in eamings. During 2006
and 2005, no amounts relating to fair-value hedges were recorded in earnings as a result of ineffectiveness.

Cash-Flow Hedges. ComEBd may utilize interest-rate derivatives to lock in interest-rate Jevels in anticipation of future
financings. Forward-starting interest-rate swaps are designated as cash-flow hedges, as defined in SFAS No. 133 and, as such, changes
in the fair value of the swaps are recorded in Account 219, Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (OCl). Any change in the fair
value of the hedge as a result of ineffectiveness is recorded immediately in earnings. At December 31, 2006 and 20053, ComEd did not
have any notional amounts of cash-flow hedges outstanding. During 2005, ComEd settled interest-rate swaps in the aggregate notional
amount of $325 million as a result of a forecasted wansaction no fonger being probable, and recorded a pre-tax loss of $15 million
which was included in Account 426.5, Other Deductions within ComEd’s Staternents of Income,

Energy-Related Derivatives

ComEd has derivatives related to one wholesale contract and certain other contracts to manage the market price exposures to
several wholesale confracts that extend into 2007, which is beyond the expiration of ComEd’s PPA with Generation. ComEd’s
wholesale contract, which previously qualified for the normal sale exception pursuant to SFAS No. 133, has been recorded a¢ fair value
beginning in the first quarter of 2006 since the exception is no longer applicable. Additionally, the supplier forward contracts that
ComHEd has entered into as part of the initial ComEd procurement auction (See Note 3 - Regulatory Issues} are deemed to be
derivatives that qualify for the normal purchase exception to SFAS No. 133, ComEd does not enter into derivatives for speculative or
trading purposes.

At December 31, 2006, ComEd had a pet current liability of $11 million (§6 million for cash flow hedges and 55 million for
other derivatives) recorded in Account 244, Derivative Instrument Liabilities, for the fair value of energy derivatives,

Cash-Flow Hedges. The table below provides details of effective cash-flow hedges under SFAS No. 133 included on
ComEd’s Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2006, The data in the table is indicative of the magnitude of SFAS No. 133 hedges
ComEd has in place; however, since under SFAS No. 133 not all derivatives are recorded in OCI, the table does not provide an
all-encompassing picture of ComEd’s derivatives. The 1able also includes a rollforward of accumulated OCI related to cash-flow
hedges for the year ended December 31, 2006, providing information about the changes in the fair value of hedges.
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Total Cash-Flow Hedge
OCT Activity, Net of

Income Tax
Accumulated OCI derivative loss at January 1, 2006 E —
Changes in fair value 4
Accumufated OCI derivative loss at December 31, 2006 5 (4

At December 31, 2006, ComEd had net unrealized pre-tax losses of $6 million of cash-flow hedges recorded in accumulated
OCIL. Based on market prices at December 31, 2006, approximately $6 million of the deferred net pre-tax unrealized losses on
derivative instruments in accumulated OC] is expected to be teclassified to earnings during the next twelve months by ComEd.
However, the actual amount reclassified to earnings could vary due to future changes in market prices. Amounts recorded in
accumulated OCI related to changes in energy commedity cash-flow hedges are reclassified into earnings when the forecasted purchase
or sale of the energy commodity occurs. ComEd's cash flow hedge expires on May 31, 2007.

Other Derivatives

ComEd enters into certain contracts that are derivatives, but do not qualify for hedge accounting under SFAS No. 133 or are
not designated as cash-flow hedges. These contracts are entered into to economically hedge and limit the market price risk associated
with energy commodity prices. Changes in the fair value of these derivative contracts are recognized in current eamnings. For 2006,
ComEd recognized the following net unrealized mark-to-market losses, realized mark-to-market gains and total mark-to-market losses
(before income taxes) relating to mark-to-market activity of certain non-trading purchase power and sale contracts pursuant to SFAS
No. 133. ComEd’s other mark-to-rnarket activity on non-trading purchase power and sale contracts are reported in revenue.

Mark-to-
Adtivity {8
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006
Unrealized mark-to-market losses P ®
Realized mark-to-market gains 3
Total net mark-to-market losses §___(5)

(a1l See “Encrgy-Related Desivatives” shove.

Credit Risk Associated with Derivative Instruments. ComEd would be exposed to credit-related losses in the event of
non-performance by counterparties that enter into derivative instruments, The credit exposure of derivatives contracts is represented
by the fair value of contracts at the reporting date. Under the Ilinois auction rules and the supplier forward contracts that ComEd
entered into, beginning in 2007, collateral postings will be one-sided from suppiiers only. That is, if market prices fall below ComEd's
contracted price levels, ComEd is not required to post collateral; however, if market prices rise abave contracted price levels with
ComEd, the suppliers may be required 1o post collateral.

Non-Derivative Financial Assets and Liabilities
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Fair Value. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, Comizd's carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable and accrued fiabilities are representative of fair value because of the short-term nature of these
instruments. Fair values for long-term debt are determined by an external valuation model which is based on conventienal discounted
cash flow methodology and utilizes assumptions of current market pricing curves.

The carrying amounts and fair values of ComEd’s financial liabilities as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

2006 2608
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Valne Amount Value
Long-term debt (including amounts due within one
year) $ 3579 $ 3502 $ 2828 § 2,887
Long-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust
(including amounts due within one year)
648 652 987 1,003
Long-term debt to other financing trusts 361 338 361 353

Credit Risk. Financial instruments that potentially subject ComEd to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash
equivalents and customer accounts receivable. ComEd places its cash equivalents with high-credit quality financial institutions.
Generally. such investments are in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limits. Concentrations of credit risk with
respect to customer accounts receivable are limited due to ComEd’s large number of customers and their dispersion across many
industries.

7. Severance Accounting

ComEd provides severance and heaith and welfare benefits to terminated employees pursuant to pre-existing severance plans
primarily based upon each individual employee’s years of service and compensation level. ComEd accounts for its ongoing severance
plans in accordance with SFAS No. 112 and SFAS No. B8 and accrues amounts associated with severance benefits that are considered
probable and that can be reasonably estimated.

During 2006, ComEd recorded a regulatory asset associated with previously incurred severance costs that ComEd was
granted recovery of in the December 20, 2006 ICC order. See Note 3 - Regulatory Issues and Note 14 — Commitments and
Contingencies.

The following table presents total salary continuance severance benefits, recorded as an operating and maintenance expense,
during 2006 and 2005:

Sajary
ontjpuan
Severance
Expense recarded-—2006
S _
Income recorded—2005
(9)w)

(a) Represents a reduction in previously recorded severance reserves,
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The following table provides a roll forward of the salary continuance severance obligations from January 1, 2005 through
December 31, 2006:

Salary
Continuance
Obligations
Balance at January 1, 2005 $ 28
Reduction in obligation estimate )]
Cash payments a1
Balance at January [, 2006 % ]
Cash payments )
Balance at December 31, 2006 3 6
8. Debt and Credit Agreements
Short-Term Debt
The following table presents ComEd’s short-term debt activity during 2006 and 2005:
2006 2005
Average borrowings $ 213 % 36
Maximum borrowings outstanding 669 497
Average interest rates, computed on a daily basis 5.06% 4.13%
Average interest rates, at December 31 5.43% 4.50%

Credif Agreements

On July 16, 2004, Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO Energy Company (PECO) entered into a $1 billion unsecured
revolving credit facility maturing on July 16, 2009 and a $500 million unsecured revolving eredit facility which matured on October
31, 2006,

On February 22, 2006, ComEd entered into a $1 billion senior secured three-year revolving credit agreement. The credit
agreement is secured by First Mortgage Bonds of ComEd in the principal amount of approximately $! billion. First Mortgage Bonds
are a first mortgage lien on ComEd’s utility assets other than expressly excepted property. Additionally, on February 22, 2006,
ComEd was removed as a party to the July £6, 2004 credit facilities. During 2006, ComEd borrowed and fully repaid $24( miltion
under its credit agreement.
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ComEd may use the credit facility for general corporate purposes, including meeting short-term funding requirements and the
issuance of letters of credit. The obligation of the lender to make any credit extension to ComEd under its credit facility is subject to
various conditions including, among other things, that no event of default has occurred for ComEd or would result from such credit
extension. A bankruptcy filing by ComEd would constitute an event of default under ComEd’s credit facility.

At December 31, 2006, ComEd had a $1 billion aggregate bank commitment and $956 million available capacity under the
credit agreement. Available capacity represents the unused bank commitment under ComEd’s credit agreement net of outstanding
letters of credit. The amount of commercial paper outstanding does not reduce the available capacity under the credit agreement. At
December 31, 2006, ComEd had $60 million of outstanding commercial paper.

Inmterest rates on advances under the credit facifities are based on either prime or the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR)
plus an adder based on the credit rating of the borrower as well as the total outstanding amounts under the agreement at the time of
borrowing. The maximum LIBOR adder is 200 basis points.

The credit agrecment requires ComEd to maintain a minimum cash from operations to interest expense ratio for the
twelve-month period ended on the last day of any quarter. The ratio excludes revenues and interest expenses atiributable to
securitization debt, certain changes in working capital, and distributions on preferred securities of subsidiaries. At December 31, 2006,
ComEd was in compliance with its minimum credit agreement threshold of 2.25 to 1.

The ComEd credit agreement is secured by first mottgage bonds and impeses a restriction on future mortgage bond issuances
by ComEd. It requires ComEd to maintain at Jeast $1.75 billion of issuance availability (ignoring any interest coverage test) in the
form of “property additions™ or “bondabie bond retirements” (previously issued. but now retired, bonds), mast of which are required
to be maintained in the form of “hondable bond retirements.” In general, a dollar of bonds can be issued under ComEd's Mortgage on
the basis of $1.50 of property additions, subject to an interest coverage test, or $i of bondable bond retirements, which may or may not
be subject to an interest coverage test, As of December 31, 2006, ComEd was in compliance with this requirement.

Long-Term Debt

The following tables present ComEd’s outstanding long-term debt as of December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Decemaber 31,
Rates Matuarity Date 2006 2005

Long-term debt
First Mortgage Bonds (Account 221) {a)(b);

Fixed rates 3.70%-8.375%  2008-2036 $ 2961 $ 2,201

Floating rates 3.60%-3.85%  2013-2020 343 343
Notes payable (Account 224)

Fixed rates 6.95%-7.625%  2007-2018 285 285
Sinking fund debentures (Account 221) 3.875%-4.75%  2008-2011 8 10

Long-term debt to associated companies
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(Account 223)

Subordinated debentures to ComEd
Financing 11 8.50% 2027 § 155 % 155

Subordinated debentures to ComEd
Financing 11 6.35% 2033 206 206

Payabie to ComEd Transitional Funding

Trust 5.63%-5.7T4%  2007-2003 648 g7
Long-term debt $ 4600 § 4,187
Unamortized debt discount and premium,
net
{7 (16}
Unamortized settled fair-value hedge, net (n 6
Fair-value hedge carrying value
adjustment, net - (D
Total long-term debt $ 4588 % 4.176

(@) ComEd’s utility assets other than expressly excepted property are subjzct to the lien of ils morigage inderrre.
(b} Includes first mortgage bonds issued under the ComEd morgage indentures securing pollution contro! bonds and notes.

Long-term debt maturities at ComEd in the periods 2007 through 2011 and thereafter are as follows:

Year

2007 $455
2008 757
2009 17
2010 213
2011 347
Thereafter 2817
Total $4.606
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Issuances of Long-Term Deby. The following long-term debt was issued at ComEd during 2006;

Tnterest
Type Rike Maturity Amount (2)
First Mortgage Bonds 5.90% March 15, 2036 § 325
First Mortgage Bonds 5.95% Aupust 15, 2016 300
First Morigage Bonds 595%  August 15,2016 115
First Mortgage Bonds 5.40% December 15, 2011 345

(a) Bxclurdes unamortized bond discounts and peemniumns.

Debt Retiremenzs ond Redemptions. The following debt was retired, through tender, open market purchases, optional
redemption or payment at maturity, at ComEd durting 2006:

Interest
Type Rate Malurity Amount

Pollution Control Revenne Bonds 440%  December I, 2006 ¥ 199

First Mongage Bonds 8.25% Qctober 1, 2006 95
First Mortgage Bonds 8375%  October 13,2006 31
Sinking fund 3.875%-4.75% 2008-2011 2

5.63% June 25, 2007 339

ComEd Transitional Funding Trust
See Note 6 — Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities for additionial information regarding interest-rate swaps,
9. Income Taxes

Income tax expense (benefit) is comprised of the following components:

For the Years Ended
December 31,
2006 p.1 L
Included in operations:
Federal
Current $ 282 3% 111
Deferred 83 187
Investment tax credit amortization (3) 3)
State
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Current 60 25
Deferred 23 42
Total income tax expense $ 43 % 362

Included in cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles:

Deferred
Federal $ — 3 (5)
State — (1)
Total income tax benefit A3 — % {6}

The effective income tax varies from the U.S. Federal statutory rate principally due to the following:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2006 (1) 2005 (a)
U.S. Federal statutory rate 35.0% I5.0%
Increase (decrease) due to:
State income taxes, net of Federal income tax benefit £6.2 (13.6)
Nondeductible goodwit! impairment charge 81.6 (135.0)
Nontaxable postretirement benefits 0.8 1.0
Amortization of investment tax credit 0.9 1.0
Amortization of regulatary asset 19 (2.1)
Plant basis differences — 0.4}
Other 06 (L%

Effective income tax rate
133.6% {116. %

ta) Change in effective inconie 1ax rate between 2006 and 2005 is primarity due to the goodwill impairment charge of $776 million and $1.2 billion in 2006 and 2005,

respectively.
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The tax effects of temporary differences, which give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and liabilities, as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005 are presented below:

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2006 2008
Plant basis differences $ (1,937 $ (1,891)
Unrealized gains on derivative financial instruments 5 —
Deferred pension and postreticement obligations

(265) (281

Deferred debt refinancing costs (65) - (34)
Other, net 3l 72
Deferred income tax liabilities (net) 5 {2,241) 5 (2,134)
Unamortized investment 1ax credits (400 {43)
Total deferred income tax liabilities (nef) and unamortized investment tax credits % (2,281) $ 2,177

In accordance with regulafory treatment of certain temporary differences, ComEd has recorded met regulatory assets
associated with deferred income taxes, pursaant to SFAS No. 71 and SFAS No. 109, of $11 million and $8 million at December 31,
2006 and 2003, respectively. See Note 15 — Supplemental Financial Information for further discussion of ComEd’s regulatory asset
associated with deferred income taxes.

ComEd has certain tax returns that are under review at the audit or appeals level of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), and
certain state authorities, These reviews by governmental taxing authorities are not expected to have an adverse impact on the financial
condition or results of operations of ComEd.

ComEd received allocated tax benefits from Exelon under the Tax Sharing Agreement which were treated as capital
contributions. The allocations for the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 were 521 million and $27 million, respectively.

1999 Sale of Fossil Generating Assets

ComEd has taken certain tax positions, which have been disclosed to the IRS, to defer the tax gain on the 1999 sale of its
fossil generating assets. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, deferred tax liabilities related to the fossil plant sale are reflected in
ComEd’s Balance Sheets. ComEd’s ability to continue to defer all or a portion of this liability depends on whether its treatment of the .
sales proceeds as having been received in connection with an involuntary conversion is proper pursuant o applicable law. ComEd’s
ability to continue to defer the remainder of this liability may depend in part on whether its tax characterization of a sale leaseback
transaction into which ComEd entered in connection with the fossil plant sale is proper pursuant to applicable law. The Federal tax
returns and related tax return disclosures cavering the period of the 1999 sale are currently under IRS audit. The IRS has indicated its
position that the ComEd sale leaseback transaction is substantially similar to a leasing transaction, a sale-in, lease-out (SILCY), the IRS
is treating as a “Yisted transaction” pursuant to guidance it issued in 2003, A listed transaction is one which the IRS considers 1o be a

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 123.26 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Petiod of Report
{1) X An Original {Ma, Da, Y1)
Commonwealth Edigon Company {2) _ A Resubmission i 2006/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

potentially abusive tax shelter. As a result of the IRS characierization of the lease transaction as a listed transaction, it is likely to
vigorously challenge the transaction and has sought to obtain information not normally requested in audits. ComEd disagrees with the
IRS’ characterization of its sale leaseback as a SILO and believes its position is correct and will aggressively defend that position upon
audit and any subsequent appeals or litigation.

In November 2006, ComEd received from the IRS a notice of proposed adjustiment disallowing the deferral of gain associated
with its position that proceeds from the fossil plant sales resulted from an “involuniary conversion.” ComEd plans to protest this
adjustment following receipt of the final IRS audit report, which is expected i late 2007.

A successful IRS challenge to ComEd's positions would accelerate future income tax payments and increase interest expense
related to the deferred tax gain that becomes cutrently payable. As of December 31, 2006, ComEd's potential cash outflow, including
tax and interest {after tax), could be as much as $960 million, If the deferra! were successfully challenged by the IRS, it could
negatively impact ComEd’s results of operations by as much as $166 million {after tax) related to interest expense. ComEd’s
management believes a reserve for interest has been appropriately recorded in accordance with FASB Statement No. 3, “Accounting
for Contingencies™; however, the ultimate owcome of such matters could result in unfavorable or favorable adjustments to the results
of operations, and such adjustments could be material. Final resolution of tris matter is not anticipated for several years,

10. Asset Retirement Obligations
Nuclear Decommissioning

Generation assumed the responsibility for decommissioning the former ComEd nuclear units as a result of a corporate
restructuring effective January 1, 2001 in which Exelon separated its generation and other competitive businesses from its regulated
energy delivery business at ComEd. Generation will begin decommissioning activities for each plant once that plant ceases operations.

The trusts associated with the former ComFd units have been funded with amounts collected from ComEd’s customers. Any
funds remaining in these trusts after decommissioning has been completed are required to be refunded to ComEd’s customers as
appropriate. However, if there are insufficient funds in the trusts associated with the former ComEd units to pay for decommissioning
costs, Generation is required to fund that shortfall, Any potential shortfali is determined on a plant-by-plant basis, since the st funds
established for any particular plant may not be used to fund the decommissioning obligations of any other plant.

Through 2006, ComEd was permitted o recover up to $73 millior annually from customers through regulated rates to pay for
decommissioning costs. The amounts recovered from customers were remitted to Generation and deposited into the trust accounts to
fund the future decommissioning costs. ComEd collected and remined to Generation a total of $66 million and $68 million,
respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. ComEd is not permitted to cellect any amounts after 2006 to pay for
decommissioning costs based on an ICC order. Based on the provisions of the ICC order and Nuclear Regulatory Commission
regulations, Generation is financiaily responsible for the decommissioning obligations related to the plants formerly owned by ComEd.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, ComEd recorded a regulatory liability for the amount of decommissioning-related assets in excess of
the asset retirement obligation (ARQ) and a correspording noncurrent affiliate receivable from Generation totaling $1.8 billion and
$1.4 billion, respectively.

This note should be read in conjunction with Note 13 — Asset Retirement Obligations of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements included in Exelor’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 for more information on the accounting
implications of the agreement with Generation.

Non-Nuacdear AROs

As of December 31, 2005, ComEd adopted FIN 47, which clarified that a legal obligation associated with the retirement of a
long-lived asset whose timing and/or method of settlemens are conditional on a future event is within the scope of SFAS No. 143,
Under FIN 47, ComEd is required to record liabilities associated with jts conditional AROs at their estimated fair values if those fair
values can be reasonably estimated.
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The following table presents the activity of the non-nuclear AROs reflected on ComEd’s Balance Sheets from January 1, 2006
to December 31, 2006:

Non-nuclear AROs at January 1, 2006

$151
Accretion (a) 7
Settiements 2
Non-nuciear AROs at December 31, 2006 $ 156

(a) The majority of the accretion is secorded as an increase to a regulatory asset due to the associated regulations.
Determination of Conditional AROs

The adoption of FIN 47 required ComEd to update its existing inventories, originally created for the adoption of SFAS No.
143, and to determine which, if any, of the conditional AROs could be reasomably estimated. The significant conditional AROs
identified by ComEd included abatement and disposal of equipment and buildings contaminated with asbestos and Potychlorinated
Biphenyls.

The ability to reasonably estimate a conditional ARO was a matter of management judgment, based upon management’s
ability to estimate a settlement date or range of seftlement dates, a method or potential method of settlement and prebabilities
associated with the potential dates and methods of settlement of its conditional ARQs. In determining whether their conditional AROs
could be reasonably estimated, management considered ComEd’s past practices, industry practices, management’s intent and the
estimated economic lives of the assets. The management of ComEd concluded that all significant conditional AROs could be
reasonably estimated.

ComEd was required to measure the conditional AROs at fair value using the methodology prescribed by FIN 47, The
transition provisions of FIN 47 requited ComEd to apply this measurement back to the historical periods in which the conditional
AROs were incurred, resulting in a remeasurement of these obligations at the katter of the date that the related assets were placed into
service ot acquired or the date that the applicable law or environmental regulation became effective. The fair values of the conditional
AROs were then estimated using a probability-weighted, discounted cash flow model with multiple scenarios, if applicable. The
present value of future estimated cash flows was calculated using credit-adjusted, risk-free rates in order to determine the fair value of
the conditional ARQs at the time of adoption of FIN 47.

Conditional AROs of $150 million were recorded in Account 230, Asset Retirement Obligations, as of December 31, 2003.
Changes in management's assumptions regarding settiement dates, settlement methods or assigned probabilities could have had a
material effect on the liabilities recorded as well as the associated cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle and associated
regulatory assets recorded.

Effect of Adopting FIN 47

FIN 47 required that ComEd recognize the following amounts within its financial statements upon the adoption of FIN 47: (i)
a liability for any existing conditional AROs adjusted for cumulative accretion to December 31, 2003; (ii) an asset retirement cost
(ARC) capitaiized as an increase to the carrying amount of the associated long-lived assets; and {iii) cumulative depreciation on the
ARC. The transition guidance in FIN 47 required that its adoption be effected through 2 comulative change in accounting principle
measured as the difference between the amounts recognized in the financial statements prior to the adoption of FIN 47 for conditional
AROs and the amounts recognized as of December 31, 2005 pursuant to FIN 47. The adoption of FIN 47 incorporated the fact that
ComEd had previously recognized $39 million of conditional ARO’s as removal costs within Account 108, Accumulated Provision for
Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant.

After considering the transitional guidance included in FIN 47, ComEd recorded charges of 315 million to Account 435,
Extraordinary Deductions, (related income taxes of $6 million were recorded in Account 409.3, lncome Taxes — Federal and Other) as
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2 cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle in connection with its adoption. In addition, due to the application of SFAS
No, 71, which is further described in Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies, ComEd recorded regulatory assets of 321 million in
Account i82.3, Other Regulatory Assets, associated with the adoption of FIN 47.

The following table presents the fine items within ComEd’s Statements of Income for the year ended December 31, 2005 and
the Balance Sheets at December 31, 2005 that were affected by the adoption of FIN 47:
Starements of income line items — debit \ (credir):
Extraordinary deduction (Account 433) (2 $ 15
Income taxes — Federal and other {Account 409.3) @ &)

Balance sheets line items—debit \ {credit):

Property, plant and equipment, net (Accounts t01 and LG8) (b $ 5
Regulatory assets {Account 182.3) () o1
Deferred income taxes (noncwrent Hability) (Account 282} 6
Asset retirement obligations (Account 230) ) (i50)

(a)  Represents the difference between the conditional ARD, net ARC and regulatory assets and liabilities recorded upor adoption.
() Represents capiratized ARC of $25 million as an inerease 1p the carrying amount of the associated long-lived assets, net of accumulated depreciation of $20 million on the

ARC.
(c) Represenmi an increase to regulatory assets pursuant to SFAS No. 71 for amounts expected 10 be recovered from customers,

(¢t Represents a liability for existing conditional AROs adjusted for cumulative accretion 1o December 31, 2005.

As noted in Note | —-Significant Accounting Policies, the impact on ComBd’s net loss for 2003, adjusted as if FIN 47 had
been applied effective during the entirety of those years, would not have been material.

Accounting Methodology Under FIN 47

The fiabilities associated with conditional AROs will be adjusted on an ongeing basis due to the passage of time, new laws
and regulations and revisions to either the timing or amount of the original estimates of undiscounted cash flows. These adjustments
could have a significant impact on ComEd's Statements of Income and Balance Sheets, assuming the provisions of SFAS No. 71
continue to apply.

The Jiabilities recorded related to the conditional AROs of ComEd are being accreted to their full estimated settlement
amounts through the estimated ultimate settiement dates. Most of this accretion charge is recorded as an increase to ComEd’s
regulatory assets due to the application of SFAS No. 71.

The net ARC of ComEd is being depreciated over the remaining fives of the refated long-lived assets. Most of this
depreciation charge is recorded as an increase to ComEd’s regulatory assets due to the application of SFAS No. 71.

11. Retirement Benefits

Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits ~ Consolidated Plans
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Exelon sponsors defined benefit pension plans and postretirement benefit plans for essentially all ComEd employees.
Substantialiy all non-union employees and electing union employees hired on or after January 1, 2001 participate in Exelon-sponsored
cash balance pension plans. Substantially all non-union employees hired prior to January ], 2001 were offered a choice to remain in
Exelon’s traditional pension plan or transfer to a cash balance pension plan for management employees.  The costs of providing
benefits under these plans are dependent on historical information such as employee age, length of service and level of compensation
and the actual rate of return on plan assets. Also, Exelon utilizes assumptions about the future, including the expected rate of return on
plan assets, the discount rate applied to benefit obligations, the incidence of mortality, the remaining service period, rate of
compensation increases and the anticipated rate of increase in health care costs, in order w measure the plan obligations and costs to be
recognized related to these plans. The impact of changes in these factors on pension and other postretirement benefit obligations is
generally recognized over the expected remaining service life of the employees rather than immediately recognized in the income
statement. Exelon uses a December 31 measurement date for its plans.

The prepaid pension asset and non-pension postretirement benefits obligation on ComEd’s Balance Sheets reflect ComEd’s
obligations from and to the plan sponsor, Exefon. Employee-refated assets and liabilities, including both pension and SFAS No. 106
postretirement liabilities, were allocated by Exelon to its subsidiaries based on the number of active employees as of January [, 2001
as part of Exelon’s corporate restructuring. Exelon allocates the componenis of pension cost to the participating employers based upon
several factors, including the measures of active employee participation in each participating unit.

See Note 14 — Retirement Benefits of Exelon's Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements in the Exefon Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 for further information related 1o the Exelon pension and other postretirement benefit
plans.

Approximately $72 million and $63 million were included in capital and operating and maintenance expense, excluding
curtailment/settlement costs and special termination benefits costs, during 2006 and 2003, respectively, for ComEd’s allocated portion
of the Exelon-sponsored pension and postretirement benefit plans. The 2006 and 2005 amounts reflect an annualized reduction in net
periodic postretirement benefit cost of $13 million and $13 million, respectively, related to a Federal subsidy provided under the
Prescription Drug Act. This subsidy has been accounted for under FSP FAS 106-2, as described in Note 1 - Significant Accounting
Policies. ComEd contributed $47 million and $865 miilion to the Exelon-sponsored pension and other post-retirement benefit plans in
2006 and 2003, tespectively. ComEd expects to contribute $50 million to the benefit plans in 2007. Of ComEd’s total 2005
contributions, $803 million was made in the first quarter and was fully funded by a capital contribution from Exelon.

401(k) Savings Plan
ComEd participates in a 401(k) savings plan sponsored by Exelon, The plan allows employees to contribute a portion of their

pre-tax income in accordance with specified guidelines. ComEd matches a percentage of the employee contribution up to certain
limits. The cost of matching contributions to the savings plan totated $17 million and $17 million in 2006 and 2003 respectively.

12. Preferred Securities

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, ComEd prior preferred stock and ComEd cumulative preference stock consisted of 850,000
shares and 6,810,451 shares authorized, respectively, none of which was outstanding.

£3. Common Stock

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, ComEd’s common stock with a $12.50 par value consisted of 250,000,000 shares
authorized and 127,016,519 shares outstanding. At December 31, 2006 and 2003, ComEd had 75,486 and 73,720 warrants,
respectively, outstanding to purchase ComEd common stock, The warraits entitle the holders to convert such warrants into common
stack of ComEd at a conversion rate of one share of commen stock for three warrants. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, 25,162 and
25,240, respectively, shares of common stock were reserved for the conversion of warrants.

14. Commitments and Contingencies

Energy Commitments
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Under the PPA, as amended, between ComEd and Generation, Generation supplied substantially all of ComEd’s load
requirements through 2006. Prices for this energy varied depending upon the time of day and month of delivery. Starting in 2007, as a
result of the first reverse-auction competitive bidding process, ComEd will procure substantially all of its supply under supplier
forward contracts with various suppliers. See Note 3 — Regulatory Issues for further information.

Commercial Commitments

ComEd’s commercial commitments as of December 31, 2006, representing commitments potentially triggered by future
events, were as follows:

Expiration within
2012

Total 007 2008-2009 20102011 snd bevond

Letters of credit {non-debt) () $ 44 5 4 % - % - % -
Midwest Generation Capacity Reservation Agreement

guarantee 22 4 ) 8 2

Surety bonds () 2 2 - - -

Other 6 6 - - -

Tota! commercial commitments $ 74 % 56 % 3 % 8 2

¢a)  Letters of credit (non-debt—ComEd maintains non-debr letrers of credit ta provide credil support for certain transactions as requested by third parties.

(B} Midwest Generation Capacity Reservation Agreement guarantee—In connection with ComEd's agreement with Chicago entered into on February 20, 2003, Midwest
Generation assuthed from Chicago a Capacity Reservation Agreemsnt thal Chicago had entered into with Calumet Energy Team. LLC. ComEd has agreed to reimburse
Chicago for any nonperformance by Midwes Generation under the Capacity Reservation Agreement. Under FIN 45, $2 million is included as a Jiability on ComEd's Balance
Sheets at December 31, 2006,

t¢)  Surety bonds—Guaramees issued refated (o contract and commercial agreements. excinding bid bonds,
Leases

Minimum future operating lease payments, including lease payments for vehicles, real estate, computers and office equipment,
as of December 31, 2006 were:

2007 5 19
2008 20
2009 18
2010 15
2011 15
Remaining years 56
Total minimum futire lease payments 5 143
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ComEd"s rental expense under operating leases totaled $18 million and $16 million in 2006 and 2003, respectively.

Envirenmental Issues

General, ComEd's operations have in the past and may in the future require substantial expenditures in order to comply with
environmental laws. Additionally, under Federal and state environmental laws, ComEd is generalfy liable for the costs of remediating
environmental contamination of property now or formerly owned by ComEd and of property contaminated by hazardous substances
generated by ComBEd, ComEd owns or leases a number of real estate parcels, including parcels on which its operations or the
operations of others may have resulted in contamination by substances that are considered hazardous under environmental laws.
ComEd has identified 42 sites where former manufactured gas plant (MGP) activities have or may have resulted in actual site
contamination. For almost all of these sites, ComEd is one of several Potentially Responsible Parties who may be responsible for
ultimate remediation of each location. Of these 42 sites identified by ComEd, the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency has
approved the clean up of nine sites. Of the remaining sites identified by ComEd, 20 sites are currently under some degree of active
study andfor remediation, ComEd anticipates that the majority of the remediation at these sites will continue through at least 2015. In
addition, ComEd is currently involved in a number of proceedings relating to sites where hazardous substances have been deposited
and may be subject to additional proceedings in the future.

ComEd and Nicor Gas Company, a subsidiary of Nicor Inc. (Nicor), are parties to an interim agreement under which they
cooperate in remediation activities at 38 former MGP sites for which ComEd or Nicor, ar both, may have responsibility. Under the
interim agreement, costs are split evenly between ComEd and Nicor pending their final agreement on allocation of costs at each site,
but either party may demand arbitration if the parties cannot agree on a final allocation of costs. For most of the sites, the interim
agreement contemplates that neither party will pay less than 20%, nor more than 80% of the final costs for each site. ComEd's sccrual
for these envirommentat liabilities is based on ComEd's estimate of its 50% share of costs under the interim agreement with Nicor. On
April 17, 2006, Nicor submitted a demand for arbitration of the cost allocation for 38 MGP sites. Through December 31, 2006,
ComEd has incurred approximately $116 million associated with remediation of the sites in question. Although ComEd belicves that
the arbitration proceedings will not result in an allocation of costs materially different from ComEd’s current estimate of its aggregate
remediation costs for MGP sites, the outcome of the arbitration proceedings is not certain and could result in a material increase or
decrease of ComEd’s estimate of its share of the aggregate remediation costs,

Based on the final order received in ComBd’s Rate Case, beginning in 2007, ComEd will recover its MGP remediation costs
from customers for which it established a repulatory asset (see ComEd Rate Case below). See Note 15 — Suppiementa] Financial
Information for further information regarding regulatory assets and liabililies.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, ComEd had accrued the following amounts for environmental liabilities in Account
228.4, Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions, within its Balance Sheets:

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Total environmental investigation and remediation reserve  $ 58 3 54
Porticn of totaf related to MGP investigation and
remediation (@) 49 48
(a) Prior 10 the third quarter 2006, ComEd discounted its reserves for MGP investigation and remediation. The change from discounting to

undiscounting was nol deemed io be material,

ComEd cannot reasonably estimate whether it will incur other significant liabilities for additional investigation and
remediation costs at these or additional sites identified by ComEd, environmental agencies or others, or whether such costs will be
recoverable from third parties, including customers.

Litigation and Regulatory Matters

ComEd Rate Case. ComEd requested recovery of amounts as part of its August 2005 Rate Case, which have previously been
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recorded as expense. Specifically, ComEd requested the following (all amounts pre-fax):

» recovery of approximately $87 million related to losses on extinguishment of long-term debt as part of ComEd’s 2004
Accelerated Liability Management Plan;

» recovery of $40 million of previousty incurred MGP costs;

» recovery of $158 million of previously incurred severance costs; and

¢ recovery of $5 million of expenses previously incurred in the Procurement Case.

As discussed in Note 3 — Regulatory Issues, ComEd received a final order from the 1CC on July 26, 2006, which approved
recovery of certain of these costs. ComEd had anticipated recording a one-time benefit lo reverse these prior charges and ComEd did
recognize a one-time benefit during the third quarter of 2006 of approximately $130 miltion (pre-tax} related to the losses on the
extinguishment of long-term debt, MGP costs and Procurement Case costs where the recovery mechanism was specifically identified
by the ICC final order. While ComEd believed the intent of the Rate Order was to allow ComEd recovery of the previously incurred
severance costs through its admimnistrative and general (A&G) expenses, ComEd requested clarification from the ICC on rehearing
related to the amount of A&G expenses it should be allowed to recover. The ICC agreed to rehear ComEd's A&G costs, as well as
several other items referred to in Note 3 — Regulatory Issues. In its December 20, 2006 order on rehesring, the ICC confirmed
ComEd’s ability 1o recover the previously incurred severance costs, and ComEd recorded 2 regulatory asset of $158 million at that
time.

General, ComEd is involved in various other litigation matters that are being defended and handled in the ordinary course of
business. ComEd maintains accruals for such costs that are probable of being incurred and subject to reasonable estimation, The
ultimate outcomes of such matters, as well as the matters discussed above, are uncertain and may have a material adverse effect on
ComEd's financial condition, results of operations or cash flows,

Fund Transfer Restrictions

Under applicable Federal law, ComEd can pay dividends only from retained, undistributed or current earnings. Under Illinois
law, ComEd may not pay any dividend on its stock unless, among other things, “{its] earnings and eamed surplus are sufficient to
declare and pay same after provision is made for reasonable and proper reserves,” or unless it has specific authorization from the [CC.
ComEd has also agreed in connection with financings arranged through ComEd Financing Il and ComEd Financing 111 (the Financing
Trusts) that it will not declare dividends on any shares of its capital stock in the event that: (1) it exercises its right 1o extend the
interest payment periods on the subordinated debt securities issued to the Financing Trusts; (2) it defaults on its guarantee of the
payment of distributions on the preferred trust securities of the Financing Trusts; or (3) an event of default cecurs under the Indenture
under which the subordinated debt securities are issued. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, ComEd had retained deficits of $(193)
million and $(81) milfion, respectively, At December 31, 2006 and 2005, ComEd’s retained deficits included unappropriated retained
deficits of $(1.6) billion and ${1.2) billion, respectively, partially offset by $1.4 billion and $i.1 billien, respectively, of retained
earnings appropriated for future dividends,

Income Taxes

Refund Claims. ComEd has entered into several agreemenis with a tax consultant related to the filing of refund claims with
the IRS. The fees for these agreements are contingent upon a successful outcome of the claims and are based upon a percentage of the
refunds recovered from the IRS, if any. The ultimate net cash impacts to ComkEd related to these agreements will ¢ither be positive or
neutral depending upon the outcome of the refund claim with the IRS. These potential tax benefits and associated fees could be
material to the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of Comld. If a settlement is reached, a portion of ComEd’s tax
benefits, including any associated interest for periods prior to the PECO/Unicom Merger, would be recorded as a reduction of goodwill
under the provisions of EITF Issue 93-7, “Uncertainties Related to Income Taxes in a Purchase Business Combination™ (EITF 93-7).
ComEd cannot predict the timing of the final resolution of these refund claims.

Other Refund Claims. In 2001, ComEd filed a request with the [RS to change its tax method of accounting for certain
overhead costs. The method of accounting, the Simplified Service Cost Method (SSCM), which ComEd requested to change to is
cxpressly permitted under IRS regulations. The effect of the method change results in the immediate expensing of certain overhead
costs that were previously capitalized to self-constructed property. During the first quarter of 2007, the IRS granted ComEd its consent
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10 make the accounting method change. In April 2007, ComEd signed the consent agreement. The consent agreement has terms and
conditions that subject the change to certain published guidance as well as future guidelines and directives to be issued by the IRS. As
a result of the uncertainty of forthcoming IRS settlement guidelines, ComEd is currently unable to estimate the tax benefit associated
with the SCCM.

In addition, ComEd has filed several tax refund claims with Federal and state taxing authorities. ComEd is unable to estimate
the ultimate outcome of these refund claims and will account for any amount received in the period the matters are settled with the
Federal and state taxing authorities. To the extent ComEd is successful on any of its refund claims, a portion of the tax and interest
benefit will be recorded to goodwill under the provisions of EITF 93-7.

Other. ComEd has taken certain tax positions, which have been disclosed to the IRS to defer the tax gain on the 1999 sale of
its fossil generating assets. See Note 8 — Income Taxes for further information.

15. Supplemental Financial Information
Supplemental Income Statement Information

The following tables provide additional information about Com¥Ed’s Statemnents of Income for the years ended December 31,
2006 and 2005,

For the Years Ended
December 31,
Operating Revenues (Account 400) (2) 2006 2008
Retail electric $5591 §$ 5,776
Wholesale 170 11l
Other 413 381
Total operating revenues $6.174 356268
(a} [ncludes operating revenues from affiliates.
For the Years Ended
December 31,
2006 2005
Taxes other than income (Accounts 408.1 and 408.2)
Utility (=) $ 241 § 247
Real estate 30 28
Payroll 21 21
Other 10 5
Total taxes other than income $ 302 ¥ 301

(2) Municipal and state utility taxes are also recorded in revenues on Combid s Statements of focome.
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Supplemental Cash Flow Information

As a result of adopting FIN 47 as of December 31, 2005, ComEd recorded an ARC, which was capitalized as an increase to
the carrying amount of long-lived assets associated with Hlabilities recorded for conditional AROs. Of the total ARC, $5 miltion
resulted in a non-cash investing activity for ComEd as of December 31, 2005, See Note 10—Asset Retirement Obligations for
additional information on the adoption of FIN 47. In addition to this non-cash activity, the following table provides additional
information about ComEd’s Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005.

For the Years Ended

December 31,
2006 2005

Cash paid during the year

[nterest (net of amount capitalized) § 249 $ 272

Income taxes (het of refunds) 344 278
Non-cash investing and financing activities

Resolution of certain tax matters and PECO/Unicom merger severance

adjustment $ 3 $ 23

Supplemental Balance Sheet Information

The following tables provide information about the regulatory assets and liabilities of ComEd as of December 31, 2006 and 2005.

Decenber 31,
2006 2008

Regulatory assets (Account 182.3)
Deferred income tuxes $ s 8
Debt costs 24 3!
Severance 158 —
Conditional asset retirement obligations 95 93
MGP remediation costs 47 —
Rate case costs 7 —
Procurement case costs 5 —
Recoverable transition costs — a4
Other 30 8
Total regulatory assets by 377 % 184
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December 31,
2006 2005
Regulatory liabilities (Account 254)
Nuclear deconmnissioning $ 1,760 § 1,435
Debt costs 3 4
Other 5 —
Total regulatory liabilities §_L768 § 1439

Deferred income taxes. These costs represent the difference between the method by which the regulator allows for the
recovery of income taxes and how income taxes would be recorded by unregulated entities. Regulatory assets and liabilities associated
with deferred income taxes, recorded in compliance with SFAS No. 71 and SFAS No. 109, include the deferred tax effects associated
principally with liberalized depreciation accounted for in accordance with the rate-making policies of the ICC, as well as the revenue
impacts thereon, and assume continued recovery of these costs in future rates. See Note % — Income Taxes for further information.

Debt Costs. The reacquired debt costs represent premiums paid for the early extinguishment and refinancing of long-term
debt, which is amortized over the life of the new debt issued to finance the debt redemption. Interest-rate swap settlements are
deferred and amortized over the period that the related debt is outstanding. Recovery of early debt retirement costs, which will be
amortized over the life of the related retired debt, was granted 1o ComEd in the July 26, 2006 ICC ratc order. See Note 3 - Regulatory
Issues.

Severance costs.  These costs represent previously incurred severance costs that ComEd was granted recovery of in the
December 20, 2006 FCC rehearing order. Recovery is over 7.5 years, See Note 3 - Regulatory Issues.

Conditional asset retirement obligations. These costs represent future remova) costs associated with retirement obligations
which will be collected over the remaining lives of the underlying assets. See Note 10 — Asset Retirement Obligations for further
information.

MGP remediation costs. Recovery of these items was granted to ComEd in the July 26, 2006 ICC rate order. See Note 3 -
Regulatory Jssues. The period of recovery will depend on the timing of the actual expenditures.

Rate case costs. Recovery of these ilems was granted to ComEd in the July 26, 2006 ICC rate order. Recovery is over three
years. See Note 3 — Regulatory Issues.

Procurement case costs. Recovery of these items was granted to ComEd in the July 26, 2006 ICC rate order, Recovery is
over three years. See Note 3 — Regulatory Issues.

Recoverable transition costs. These charges, related to amounts that would have been unrecoverable but for the recovery
mechanism, such as the CTC allowed under the Illinois restructuring act, are amortized based on the expected return on equity of
ComEd in any given year. ComEd fully recovered these charges by the end of 2006. See Note 3 — Reguiatory Issues for discussion of
recoverable transition cost amortization.

Nuclear decommissioning. These amounts represent future nuclear decommissioning costs that are less than the associated
decommissioning trust fund assets. ComEd believes the trust fund assets, including prospective earnings thereon and any furre
collections from customers, will equal the associated future decommissioning costs at the time of decommissioning. See Note 10 -
Asset Retirement Obiigations for further information.

The regulatory assets related to deferred income taxes, MGP remediation, severance, Procurement Case and Rate Case are not
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earning a rate of return, Recovery of the regulatory assets for conditional asset retirement obligations, debt costs and recoverable
transition costs are earning a rate of return.

16. Related Party Transactions

The financial statements of ComEd include related-party transactions as presented in the tables below:

For the Years Ended
December 31,
2006 2005

Operating revenues from affiliates {Account 400}

Generation (&) $ 7 5 8
Purchased Power from affiliate (Account 401)

PPA with Generation (b} 2,929 3,174
Operation and maintenance from affiliates (Accounts 401 and 416)

Exelon Business Services Company (BSC) (¢) 220 i93

ComEd of Indiana td) 2 2
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates (Account 418.1)

ComEd Funding LLC (1) (14)

Other 1 2
Interest income from affiliates {Account 419)

Exelon intercompany money pool L) — 3
Interest on debt to associated companies (Account 430)

ComEd Transitional Funding Trust 47 66

ComEd Financing It 13 13

ComEd Financing I{I 13 13

Other — |
Capitalized costs

BSC @ 81 62
Cash dividends paid to parent — 498
Cash contributions received from parent 37 834
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Investment in subsidiary companies (Account 123.1)
ComEd of Indiana
ComEd Transitional Funding Trust
ComEd Financing II
ComEd Financing 111
Accounts receivable from associated companies {Account 146)
ComEd Transitional Funding Trust

Exelon
Other
Miscellaneous deferred debits (Account 186)
Generation (N
ComEd Transitional Funding Trust
Unapproptiated undistributed subsidiary earnings (Account 216.1)
ComEd of Indiana

ComEd Financing 11

ComEd Transitional Funding Trust

Advances from associated companies (Account 223)

ComEd Traasiticnal Funding Trust

ComEd Financing IT
ComEd Financing III

Notes payable to associated companies (Account 233)
Exelon intercompany money pool (€

Accounts payable 1o associated companies (Account 234)

Generation decommissioning (g}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Reporl | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An QOriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Commonwealth Edison Company {2) __ A Hesubmission g 2006/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

Generation (a)(b} 197 242
BSC@©@ 10 14
ComEd Financing II 6 6
ComEd Financing Iil 4 4
Other 2 —

(&) ComkEd provides retail electric and ancillary services 10 Generation. ComEd provided electric 2nd ancillary services to centaln Enterprises companies which were sold ini 2004,

Priof 1o joining PIM on May [, 2004, Comid alsa provided transmission services to Generation and Enterprises.
{5} ComEd’s full-requirements PPA, as amended, with Generation expired December 31 2006, Sec Note [4—Comniitments and Contingencies for mote inforuation regarding

the PPA.

(c) ComEd receives a variety of corporate suppott services from BSC, including legal, human resources, financial, information technology. supply management services, planning
and engincering of delivery systems, management of constryction, raimenance and gperations of the transmission and delivery systems and management of other support
services. All services are provided at cost. including applicable overhead. A portion of such services ix capitalized.

(@ ComEd of Indiana provides ransmission service 10 ComEd under a service agreement,

() ComEd parlicipated in Exelon's intercompany money pool. ComEd earned interest on its contributions to the money pool and paid inlerest on its borrowings from the mwoney

pool at a markey rate of interest.  As of January 10, 2006, ComEd suspended participation in the intercompany money pool.
(6 ComFEd has & long-term receivable from Generation as a resull of the nyclear decommissioning contractual construct whereby, to the extent the assels associated with
devommissioning are grealer than the applicable ARQ at the end of decommissioning. such amautts ace due back to ComkEd for payment to ComEd's customers. See Note

(-~ Asset Retirement Obligations for additiotsal information.

(g) ComEd hzd a payable 12 Generation representing ComEd's Jegal requirements to remit collections of nuclear decommissioning costs from i1s customers to Generation. This
was fully paid in 2006

(h} The December 31. 2005 receivable from Exelon for the allocation of tax benefits was settled in 2006. See Note 9 - Income Taxes for additional information.

18. Subsequent Events
On Janwary 13, 2007, the respondent paid $145 million to retire its 7.650% notes at maturity.

Ou March 1, 2007, ComEd filed a request with FERC secking approval to update its transmission rates and change the
manner in which ComEd's transmission rates are determined from fixed rates to a formula rate. The formula rate would be updated
annually to ensure that under this rate customers pay the actual cost of providing transmission services. Initial application of the
formula would result in an increase of the revenues ComEd receives for transmission services, reflecting substantial investment in
transmission plant since rates were last determined in 2003. ComEd also tequested incentive rate treatment for certain transmission
projects. If approved by the FERC, the total proposed increase of $S147 million in the annual revenue requirement, including
incentives, would increase ap average residential customer bill about 1.5%. ComEd requested that the new transmission rate, if
accepted by FERC, be effective as of May 2007, ComEd cannot predict how much, if any, of a transmission rate increase FERC may
approve or when the rate increase may go into effect.

On March 22, 2007, the respondent issued $300 million aggregate principal amount of its First Morigage 5.90% Bonds due
March 15, 2036. The proceeds of the bonds were used to refinance outstanding commerciaf paper and to repay borrowings under its
revolving credit facility.
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Commonwealth Edison Company ) A Resubmission it o
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Repart in columns (b}.(c),(d} and () the amounts of accumutated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categaries of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as “fair value hedges®, report the accourts affected and the related amounts in a foatnote.

Line Iltem Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other
No. Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustmaents
for-Sale Securities {net amount)
@ () (© (d) {®
1] Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Praceding Year (  1,754,494)

2| Preceding Qir/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income
3| Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in

Fair Value 855,454
4] Total (lines 2 and 3) B55,454
5{ Balance of Account 219 at End of

Preceding Quarter/Year (  1,099,040)
8] Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of

Currant Year { 1,009,040}

7| Curent Qitr/Yr 1o Date Reciassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income
8 Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in

Falr Valua 1,708,772

9 Total {lines 7 and 8) 1,708,772
10| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current

Quarter/Year 609,732
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rigina , Da,

Commonwealth Edison Company (2; E A Rssgg:nlssion ( ) ?, a, Y1) £nd of 2006/Q4

STATEMENT S OF ACCUMULATEC CONPRBEHENSIVE INGOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Cther Cash Flow Cther Cash Flow Totaks for each Net Income {Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specifyi recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219
] )] h) i} 0
1 { 1,754,484) B
2
3 655,454
: o565
5 (1,089,040
6 (1,098,040}
7
8 { 8,897,723) { 2,188,951)
9 (3897.729) (28895
10 (  3,897,723) ( 3287,991) ' S
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Name of Respondent

Cammonwealth Edison Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/4

Year/Period of Report

2006/G4

2) A Resubmission
sl
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 122(afb) LineNo.:8 Column:g

————

Represents the mark-to-market changes in financial energy hedges.
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Name of Hespondent port s Date of Heporl Year/Peviad of Heport
th Edison G An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2006/04
Commaonweal ison Company A Resibmission 11

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Raport in Calumn (c) the amaunt for electric function, in column {d) the amount for gas function, in column {e), {f), and (a) report other (specify) and in
column (f) common function,

Total Company for the

LI:I':JB Classification Current Year/Quarter Ended Elz:)tnc
' (a) (b}
1| Utility Plant
2in Service
3| Plant in Service (Classified) 14,629,378,234 14,629,378,234
4| Property Under Capital Leases
5iPiant Purchased or Sold
6| Completed Construction nat Classitied 409,703,000 408,703,000
7| Experimantal Plant Unclassified
8| Total (3 thru 7) 15,039,081,234 15,039,081,234,
9] Leased to Cthers
10| Held for Future Use 32,811,503 32,811,503]
11 | Construction Work in Progress 265,940,793 255,040,793
12 | Acquisition Adjusiments 2,843,771,692 2,843,771,692
13| Total Usility Plant (8 thru 12) 18,171,605,222 18,171,605,222
14| Accum Prov for Depr, Amart, & Dept 6,094, 188,685 6,084,186,585|
15 Net Utility Plant {13 tess 14) 12,077.418,637) 12,077,418,637
16| Detail of Aceum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl
17|In Service:
18 {Depreciation 5,770,847.319 5,770,847,319)
19| Amont & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20| Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights
21| Amort of Other Utility Plant 173,954,651
22| Total in Service (1B thru 21} 5,944,811,970 5,944,811,970!
23{Leasad to Others
24 Depreciation
25) Amortization and Depletion
26| Total Leased to Others {24 & 25)
27 {Held for Future Use
28 | Depreciation
29| Amortization
30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)
31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj 148,374,615 149,374,615]
33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 6,094,188,585 6,094,186,585
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Name of Respondent
Commonweatth Edison Company

This Report 15;

(1) ﬁ%n Original

2) A Rasubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

f

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/04

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND AGCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMGRTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas Other {Specify)

{dh) (&)

Other (Specify)

{f)

Qther (Spacify)

(a)

Common Line
No.
(h}
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